
For any apologies or requests for further information, or to give notice of a question to be 
asked by a member of the public  
Contact:  Mark Nedderman  
Tel: 01270 686459 
E-Mail: mark.nedderman@cheshireeast.gov.uk  

 

Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Date: Tuesday, 8th March, 2011 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, 

Sandbach CW11 1HZ 
 
The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. 
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons 
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report. 
 
PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   
 
2. Minutes of Previous Meeting  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
3. Declarations of Interest   
 
 To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or 

prejudicial interests and for members to declare the existence of a party whip in relation to 
any item on the agenda.  
 
 

4. Public Speaking Time/Open Session   
 
 A total period of 15 minutes is allocated for members of the public to make a statement(s) on 

any matter that falls within the remit of the Committee. 
  
Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes, but the Chairman will decide 
how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned, where there are a 
number of speakers. 
 
Note: In order for officers to undertake any background research, it would be helpful if 
members of the public contacted the Scrutiny officer listed at the foot of the agenda, at least 
one working day before the meeting to provide brief details of the matter to be covered.  
 
 

Public Document Pack



5. Work Programme Progress Report  (Pages 5 - 12) 
 
 To consider a report of the Borough Solicitor. 

 
6. Libraries - Customer Points  (Pages 13 - 16) 
 
 To consider a joint report of the Head of Wellbeing and Head of Policy and Performance.  

 
 

7. Joint highways/Transportation Arrangements   
 
 Caroline Simpson to provide an oral report on proposals to involve LAP’s  in Local 

highways/Transportation arrangements. 
 

8. Fees and Charges  (Pages 17 - 82) 
 
 To consider any significant changes to the schedule of fees and charges. 

 
9. Forward Plan - Extracts  (Pages 83 - 90) 
 
 To note the current forward plan, identify any new items, and to determine whether any 

further examination of new issues is appropriate. 
 

10. Consultations from Cabinet   
 
 To note any consultations referred to the Committee from Cabinet and to determine whether 

any further action is appropriate. 
 

11. Date of next meeting   
 
 To consider changing the date of the next meeting. 

 



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
held on Tuesday, 1st February, 2011 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ 
 

PRESENT 
 
Councillor A Thwaite (Chairman) 
Councillor J Narraway (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillors A Arnold, G Baxendale, D Brickhill, S Conquest, J Crockatt, 
H Davenport, M Davies and D Topping, Councillor B Silvester (substitute for 
Councillor P Findlow) 

 
Apologies 

 
Councillors G Barton and J P Findlow 

 
78 OFFICERS  

 
Vivienne Quayle – Head of Policy and Performance 
Lisa Quinn – Borough Treasurer  
Arthur Pritchard – Head of Assets 
David Job- County Land Agent 
Mark Nedderman – Senior Scrutiny Officer 
 

79 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 December 2010 
approved as an accurate record. 
 

80 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

81 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION  
 
There were no members of the public present who wished to make a statement. 
 

82 WORK PROGRAMME PROGRESS REPORT  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Borough Solicitor setting out the 
2010/2011 work programme. 
 

 The Business Generation (BGC) Task and Finish Group had undertaken site visits on 18 
January 2011 to the 4 Council owned BGC’s at Brierley Business Centre Crewe, Scope 
House Crewe, Congleton Business Centre and Sandbach Enterprise centre, Wesley 
Avenue Sandbach. At its next meeting the group would be engaging with various 
stakeholders including Chambers of Commerce, Town Councils and the private sector. 
The group intended to conclude its investigations in March 2011. 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



 
 The Budget Consultation Group had reviewed its original objectives for the 2011/12 

budget largely due to the tight deadlines imposed on the Council as a result of the 
Government’s Comprehensive Spending Review.The group had acknowledged that it 
would not now be possible to achieve any of the four objectives. The objectives had been 
to: 
 

1. Disaggregate budgets to fit in with the Council’s Overview and 
Scrutiny arrangements in relation to budget setting. 

 
2. Give each of the 5 Overview and Scrutiny Committees an 

opportunity to have an input in setting budget priorities for the 
2011/2012 budget. 

 
3. Submit an advisory report to Cabinet, containing the preliminary 

views of Corporate Scrutiny on the budget challenge process, in 
light of the Government’s funding announcement. 

 
4. Organise a cycle of dedicated O&S meetings in early January to 

formally comment on the budget. 
 
The pre-budget report had been released for consultation purposes on the 19 January 
2011 and the Budget Consultation Group had taken an opportunity to question Cabinet 
and Heads of Service about the emerging budget prior to its public release on 13 January 
2011. The Chairman informed the Committee that on 13 January 2011,  there had only 
been sufficient time to consider the revenue budget the Group had been reconvened on 
11 February 2011 to consider the capital budget proposals.  
 
The Committee was also reminded that at an informal mid-point meeting held on 11 
January, Members had supported a proposal to dedicate a future meeting of this 
committee to consider the future of Council owned farms. 
 
The Committee then reviewed the schedule of work programme items. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

(a) That the Head of Policy and Performance be requested to submit a progress 
report on Risk Management to the Committee in the new civic year; 

 
(b) That the Head of Regeneration be requested to submit a report to the next 

meeting on proposals to deal with Highways and Transportation matters through 
LAP’s; 

(c) That the Head of Assets be requested to submit a report to the next meeting on 
the future of Council owned farms; 

 
(d) That the Head of Policy and Performance be requested to provide a presentation 

to the next meeting on the operation of Customer Points in Cheshire East 
Libraries. 

 
(e) That the Head of Wellbeing be requested to ensure that the report expected to 

be submitted to Cabinet in June 2011 in relation to the future of the Lyceum 
Theatre Crewe and Knutsford Cinema, is presented to this Committee before 
that date. 

 

Page 2



83 SHARED ASSETS  
 
Arthur Pritchard, Head of Assets, attended the meeting and briefed Members on 
a draft report due to be considered by Cabinet on 14 February 2011 on the 
disaggregation of shared assets between Cheshire East and Cheshire West and 
Chester Councils. Following local government re-organisation and the creation of 
the two new unitary Cheshire Authorities, the former County Council’s assets and 
liabilities as at 31st March 2009 were required to be allocated between the two 
new Councils on a fair, equitable and transparent basis. 
 
In accordance with guidelines issued by the Department for Communities and 
Local Government (DCLG) this had to be achieved by 31st December 2008. 
 
Arrangements were also put in place at that time to provide for, amongst other 
things, a formal arbitration procedure to determine the liability for and ownership 
of assets in the event that agreement could not be reached. 
 
Negotiations and discussions had been ongoing between the two authorities for 
some time in an attempt to reach agreement regarding a number of disputed 
assets.  The draft report set out the provisional agreement which had been 
reached at officer level and would be seeking formal Cabinet approval to that 
agreement.  
 
The proposed settlement was due to be considered by Cheshire West and 
Chester (CWAC) Executive on 9th February 2011, with a recommendation to 
Council on 24th February 2011. 
 
 
RESOLVED – (a) That consideration of this matter be deferred to a special 
meeting of this Committee to be held on Thursday 10 February 2011 at 10.00am. 
 
    (b) That the Head of Assets be requested to submit to the special 
meeting on 10 February 2011, the report due to be considered by Cabinet on 14 
February 2011, together with details of the valuation of the individual assets 
involved in the disaggregation process. 
 

84 BUDGET 2011/2012  
 
The Committee considered the pre budget report which had recently been the 
subject of consultation with stakeholders and Members of the Council. The 
Committee questioned the Borough Treasurer in relation to the process for 
seeking approval of fees and charges . The Borough Treasurer informed the 
Committee that the setting of fees and charges was the responsibility of each 
Portfolio Holder and that the details of individual charges would not appear in the 
draft budget documents. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Borough Treasurer be requested to present to the 
Committee at its next meeting a schedule containing all proposed variations in 
fees and charges for 2011/2012. 
 

85 FORWARD PLAN - EXTRACTS  
 
The committee considered items listed in the current Forward Plan. 
 

Page 3



RESOLVED – That the Forward Plan be received and noted. 
 

86 CONSULTATIONS FROM CABINET  
 
There were no consultations from Cabinet. 
 
 
 
 

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 4.15 pm 
 

Councillor A Thwaite (Chairman) 
 

 

Page 4



Version 1 April 2009 (SH) 

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO:  CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Meeting: 

 
8 March2011 

Report of: Borough Solicitor 
Subject/Title: Work Programme update 
___________________________________                                                                       
 
 
1.0 Report Summary 
 
1.1 To review items in the 2010/2011 Work Programme listed in the schedule 

attached, together with any other items suggested by Committee Members. 
 
2.0 Recommendations 
 
  
3.0 Reasons for Recommendations 
 
3.1 It is good practice to agree and review the Work Programme to enable effective  
          management of the Committee’s business. 
 
4.0 Wards Affected 
 
4.1 All 
 
5.0 Local Ward Members  
 
5.1 Not applicable. 
 
6.0 Policy Implications including - Carbon reduction  
                                                              - Health 
 
 
6.1 Not known at this stage. 
 
 
7.0 Financial Implications  
 
7.1 Not known at this stage. 
 
8.0 Legal Implications  
 
8.1 None. 
 
9.0 Risk Management  
 

Agenda Item 5Page 5



Version 1 April 2009 (SH) 

9.1 There are no identifiable risks. 
 
10.0 Background and Options 
 
10.1 The Budget Consultation Group concluded its consideration of the draft budget 

proposals on 11 February 2011 when it reviewed the capital programme 
proposals for the 3 year period 2011-1014. Representatives from Cabinet and 
Corporate Management Team attended the meeting to answer Members 
questions. The Chairman of this Committee subsequently attended the 14 
February Cabinet meeting and formally conveyed his appreciation to Cabinet 
Members and Officers for their co-operation in ensuring the Budget 
Consultation Group had been given an opportunity to consider all of the matters 
contained in the Pre Budget.  

  
10.2 By the time of this meeting, the Business Generation Task and Finish Group 

will have undertaken site visits to a variety of business generation facilities. The 
first visit is to ‘Regenerate Pennine Lancashire’ in Blackburn, an independent 
company run on behalf of a consortium of East Lancashire authorities. The next 
visits will be to a Stockport to look at a national private sector operator in the 
business centre and flexible workspace industry, and finally to an independent 
private sector operator in Macclesfield. The group has series of meetings 
planned to interview a number of internal and external stakeholders in March 
and is on course to report back its findings to this Committee in April 2011. 

 
10.3 Members are also asked to review the work programme attached and are 

reminded that in selecting new items for the work programme, Members must 
pay close attention to the Corporate Plan and Sustainable Communities 
Strategy. Both of these documents have now been approved and adopted by 
Council. 

 
10.4 Members must also have regard to the general criteria which should be applied 

to all potential items when considering whether any Scrutiny activity is 
appropriate. Matters should be assessed against the following criteria: 

 
• Does the issue fall within a corporate priority 

 
• Is the issue of key interest to the public  

 
• Does the matter relate to a poor or declining performing service for 

which there is no obvious explanation  
 

• Is there a pattern of budgetary overspends  
 

• Is it a matter raised by external audit management letters and or audit 
reports? 

 
• Is there a high level of dissatisfaction with the service 

 
 If during the assessment process any of the following emerge, then 

the topic should be rejected: 

Page 6



Version 1 April 2009 (SH) 

 
• The topic is already being addressed elsewhere 

 
• The matter is subjudice 

 
• Scrutiny cannot add value or is unlikely to be able to conclude an 

investigation within the specified timescale 
 

 
11 Access to Information 
 

                           The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting  
                           the report writer: 

 
 
 
 
 Name:           Mark Nedderman 
 Designation: Senior Scrutiny Officer 

           Tel No:         01270 686459 
            Email:         mark.nedderman@cheshireeast.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Committee/Corporate/meetings/7 sept/workprogramme Mar2011 

Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme March 2011      
 

Issue Description/Comments Suggested 
by 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Corporate 
Priority 

Current 
Position R,A,G 

Date for 
completion 

Budget Consultation group set up to 
review consultation 
arrangements for 
2011/2012. 

Committee W 
Fitzgerald 

Being an excellent 
Council and working 
with others-to truly 
deliver in Cheshire 
East – Value for 
money 

The group has met 
with key officers 
and Cabinet 
Members in two 
consultation 
sessions to 
consider the draft 
revenue and 
capital proposals 
for 2011/12. There 
are no plans to 
hold any more 
meetings in the 
current civic year. 
The Committee 
now needs to 
decide whether it 
wishes this group 
to continue in 
2011/12 and 
beyond. 

Start date 
June 2010 
and ongoing 

Macclesfield 
Data centre 

Derived from the 
programme to Harmonise 
and improve ICT facilities 
across the Council 

Committee W 
Fitzgerald 

Being an excellent 
Council and working 
with others-to truly 
deliver in Cheshire 

ICT Monitoring 
group appointed 
by Committee on  
15 September 

Ongoing 

P
age 9



Committee/Corporate/meetings/7 sept/workprogramme Mar2011 

East – Value for 
money 

2010 
 
 

Risk 
Management 

Assess the Council’s Risk 
management arrangements 

Committee D Brown Being an excellent 
Council and working 
with others-to truly 
deliver in Cheshire 
East – Value for 
money 

Progress report 
expected in June 
2011  

Ongoing 

Local Highways 
and  
Transport/liaison 
Committees 

Consider setting up local 
political arrangements to 
advise/determine local 
highway and transportation 
issues 

Chairman R Menlove The growth and 
development of a 
sustainable 
Cheshire East 

Item on today’s 
agenda 

TBA 

Libraries 
Progress Report 

Matter referred from 
Sustainable Communities 
Committee as a result of the 
realignment of remits 

Sustainable 
Communities 

A Knowles The growth and 
development of a 
sustainable 
Cheshire East 

Item on today’s 
agenda. 

TBA 

Outsourcing of 
discretionary 
Leisure and 
Cultural 
Services 

Matter referred from 
Sustainable Communities 
Committee as a result of the 
realignment of remits 

Sustainable 
Communities 

A Knowles The growth and 
development of a 
sustainable 
Cheshire East 

AwaitiAwaiting final report 
to Cabinet on 
future of lyceum 
Theatre and 
Knutsford Cinema 
expected June 
2011. 

TBA 

Communications 
Service 

Presentation on the 
structure and range of 
responsibilities covered by 
the communications service 

Scrutiny 
Chairs group 

D Brown Being an excellent 
Council and working 
with others-to truly 
deliver in Cheshire 
East  

Delayed until 
further notice. 

TBA 

Depot To monitor the progress of  Committee P Mason The growth and Report expected in TBA 

P
age 10



Committee/Corporate/meetings/7 sept/workprogramme Mar2011 

Rationalisation the depot rationalisation 
programme.This stemmed 
from the Asset  challenge 
process 

development of a 
sustainable 
Cheshire East 

April 2011. 

       
Shared Services Presentation to raise 

Member awareness of 
Shared Service 
arrangements across 
Cheshire. 

Committee P Mason Being an excellent 
Council and working 
with others-to truly 
deliver in Cheshire 
East   

To be subject to 
periodic 
monitoring. 

Ongoing 

Highways 
Transformation 
Contract 

Monitoring of the Highways 
Transformation Procurement 
Process 

Committee P  Mason The growth and 
development of a 
sustainable 
Cheshire East 

Joint Monitoring 
Group set up with 
Environment and 
Prosperity Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

May 2011 

Business 
Generation 
Centres 

Recommend a policy on the 
future of 4 Council owned 
Business generation centres 

Committee P Mason/J 
Macrae 

The growth and 
development of a 
sustainable 
Cheshire East 

Task and Finish 
Group set up.. 
Report expected 
March 2011 

April 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 11



Committee/Corporate/meetings/7 sept/workprogramme Mar2011 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 12



 
Page 1 of 4 

 

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO: CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject: 
Report of: 
 
Date: 

Review of transfer of customer access to libraries 
Guy Kilminster, Head of Health and Wellbeing 
Paul Bayley, Customer Services Manager 
25th February 2011 

  

1. Background 

Cabinet approved a proposal in February 2010 to transfer the former District Council 
Customer Service Points to libraries to provide a single Council access point in those 
communities.  The formation of the unitary authority created this opportunity to make 
better use of both staffing and property resources, and also provide customers with 
more flexible opening hours into the evening and weekends.  This transfer was 
completed in six locations from April to September (Alsager, Congleton, Holmes 
Chapel, Middlewich, Knutsford and Wilmslow).  This was envisaged to be the first 
phase of extending customer access to customers through libraries.  The second 
phase in now being considered in a review of the Council’s Customer Services 
Strategy, taking into account the lessons learned from the first phase.  

2. Review of phase 1 

Customers can expect to receive information and signposting on all Council services 
from a library.  This is not a new role for libraries and is a responsibility they have 
fulfilled for the County Council for many years.  In most situations this will involve: 
 

• answering the enquiry directly 
• directing customers to a resource on the internet; 
• or providing them with a telephone number of somebody that can help them; 
• or providing them with a form to complete;  

 
Following the transfer of the former Customer Service Points, the main additional 
demand from customers visiting libraries was in: 
 

• taking Council tax payments in former Congleton Borough Council locations 
• issuing concessionary travel passes 
• providing advice and support for benefits applications, and receiving and 
verifying evidence relating to a benefits claim 

 
This additional demand created several challenges for the libraries.   
 
The libraries located in the former Borough of Congleton received very high volumes 
of customers wishing to pay their Council tax in person.  This created an 
unprecedented demand on library staff and resulted in customer queues forming at 
peak times.  This was also an inconsistent provision of service across the borough 
with Macclesfield customers, for example, already directed to the post office or 
Paypoint for face to face payments.  To help reduce these peaks of demand on 
libraries, from 15 March 2011 payments by cash, cheque, debit or credit card will no 

Agenda Item 6Page 13



 
Page 2 of 4 

 

longer be accepted at Libraries for payment of Council Tax and Business Rates. 
Posters and leaflets have been distributed to advise customers of this. We are 
actively encouraging payment by direct debit, online or at Paypoint and Post Office 
as an alternative. This supports the Council’s strategy to provide value for money 
services across a choice of access channels and will bring us in line with similar 
organisations such as utility companies enabling customers to pay all their bills in 
one place. 
 
In general, the larger libraries have coped with the additional customer demand with 
their existing resources except during the peak periods described above.  
Middlewich, a Band C library, has struggled, however, due to the fact that there are 
typically only two members of staff in the library at any time.  A business case is 
being prepared to request additional resources at Middlewich and other Band C 
libraries that we extend customer access to in a second phase. 
 
There have been a small number of complaints relating to the lack of privacy in 
libraries, particularly when customers wish to discuss a sensitive issue such as a 
benefits claim.  This was a source of complaint in the former Customer Service 
Points also, as there was not a private meeting facility in all locations.  The 
complaints have highlighted that customers do not necessarily expect a private 
meeting room, but they are frustrated at having sensitive conversations at a counter 
with a queue forming behind them.  Library staff are sensitive to this issue and will 
take customers to a more appropriate section of the library for a discreet discussion 
if appropriate.  This issue has been considered in the new library design that is being 
introduced with the roll out of self service, with the removal of the traditional counter 
and the encouragement of customer self service to reduce queues.  Customers will 
be able to talk to staff at pods or desks that are distributed throughout the library.    
 
Library staff have been trained to receive and verify evidence in relation to a benefits 
claim, but this has proven a lengthy process with the member of staff required to 
photocopy each piece of evidence.  The documents are then forwarded to the 
Benefits team via the courier service.  The courier may only collect from the library 
twice a week, however, and this has resulted in delays in benefits being paid out.  
Scanners are now being introduced into the libraries to speed up the process of 
copying the evidence and to provide the benefits team with the evidence by 
electronic transfer in almost real-time.  Some of the most lengthy and time 
consuming enquiries from customers in libraries can relate to new benefit claims.  
We are exploring options to help customers connect to a specialist via video 
conferencing technology such as TellyTalk for more in-depth enquiries.  This 
technology has proven very successful in libraries in Lancashire and has extended 
the services that can be accessed from libraries, such as applications for blue 
badges.  We are also considering the option for some services to make an 
appointment for the customer to meet a specialist at another time in the library. 

3. Future strategy 

The Council’s Customer Services Strategy is currently being reviewed, and face to 
face access is a key component of this strategy.  One of the draft strategic objectives 
is to provide straightforward, high quality, value for money service through a 
choice of access channels.   
 

Page 14



 
Page 3 of 4 

 

This reaffirms the Council’s commitment to provide a facility for those customers that 
prefer face to face access.  The draft strategy also states the following principles in 
relation to face to face access: 
 

• Our Customer Service Centres in Crewe and Macclesfield will provide 
customers with a one stop shop service, including access to specialist staff on 
an appointment basis (appointments will not be required in emergency 
situations such as safeguarding incidents) 

• Libraries or other community hubs where appropriate will provide an 
Information Point service in other locations.  The role of these Information 
Points will be to provide information, signpost and help customers to self 
serve.  Handoffs for more in-depth enquiries will be facilitated through the use 
of video conferencing technology such as TellyTalk. 

 
These principles apply to the provision of general customer access to Council 
services. Solutions to meet a specific service need such as Children’s Centres or 
Benefits surgeries and home visits will be considered within the plans of those 
services. 
 
Work is ongoing to describe the role that libraries will play as this community hub, 
learning from the lessons of the initial transfer of Customer Service Points to the 
libraries, and then to develop a business case to extend customer access through 
other libraries in Cheshire East.   
 
While still work in progress, it is envisaged that a customer will be able to expect the 
following from their library as the community hub: 
 
Customers can expect to receive information and signposting on all Council services.  
In most situations this will involve: 
 

• answering the enquiry directly 
• directing customers to a resource on the internet; 
• or providing them with a telephone number of somebody that can help them; 
• or providing them with a form to complete;  
• or helping them connect to a specialist via video conferencing technology 
such as TellyTalk for more in-depth enquiries; 

• or for some services this may involve making an appointment for them to 
meet a specialist at another time in the library. 

 
There will be a defined list of services where the library staff will complete the 
transaction with the customer such as the verification of Benefits forms and evidence 
or the issuing of concessionary travel passes.  Library staff will not take payments for 
Council tax - customers will be directed to direct debit, online, PayPoint and Post 
Offices. 
 
When a customer walks into a library they will not see a separate customer service 
desk, but will be able to approach any member of library staff to assist them.  There 
will not be a confidential meeting room available in every library, but the layout of the 
library will facilitate discreet discussions if required.   
 

Page 15



 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Customers will be able to expect this service in any library across Cheshire East.  In 
Crewe and Macclesfield, customers will be directed to the nearby Customer Service 
Centres rather than arranging appointments in the library or connecting them via 
TellyTalk. 
 
The opening hours of the library will not change because they become a community 
hub, but are currently under review to try and achieve increased opening hours 
within current resources.   

Page 16



At 17/02/11

SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £
TRANSPORT - CHILDREN'S SERVICES

16+ Charges for Transport to School
* Term 1  (Sept) 160.00 190.00 Based on increase of income budget as part of 

business planning process
* Term 2  (Jan) 160.00 190.00 Based on increase of income budget as part of 

business planning process
Term 3  (Apr) 95.00 120.00 Based on increase of income budget as part of 

business planning process

Spare seats for ineligibles on school transport contracts
U16 in zone

* Term 1  (Sept) 95.00 100.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
* Term 2  (Jan) 95.00 100.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
Term 3  (Apr) 62.00 65.00   Increase wef Sept 2011

U16 out of zone
* Term 1  (Sept) 135.00 142.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
* Term 2  (Jan) 135.00 142.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
Term 3  (Apr) 100.00 105.00   Increase wef Sept 2011

O16 on zone
* Term 1  (Sept) 185.00 194.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
* Term 2  (Jan) 185.00 194.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
Term 3  (Apr) 108.00 113.00   Increase wef Sept 2011

O16 out of zone
* Term 1  (Sept) 250.00 263.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
* Term 2  (Jan) 250.00 263.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
Term 3  (Apr) 175.00 184.00   Increase wef Sept 2011

Denominational charges

* Term 1  (Sept) 103.00 135.00 Based on increase of income budget as part of 
business planning process

* Term 2  (Jan) 103.00 135.00 Based on increase of income budget as part of 
business planning process

Term 3  (Apr) 93.00 115.00 Based on increase of income budget as part of 
business planning process

Replacement of passes lost/damaged 13.00 14.00   Increase wef Sept 2011
0.00

0.00

SCHOOL MEALS

Secondary Per meal 2.15 2.25
Primary Per meal 2.00 2.10

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

* Charges are set in advance of the academic year - Sept 2009 and Jan 2010 
charges to be reviewed

(for pupils ineligible under standard policy but eligible on denominational 
grounds)

Update at February 2011

Individual schools can set their own prices for paid meals, and the advisory 
prices set by the Catering Manager are currently being reviewed. However, the 
intention is to limit the increase to no more than 2.5%. The figures below are 
indicative only. They reflect a possible increase of 2.5% (rounded to the nearest 
5p). However, it may be decided to go for an increase below 2.5% for 
operational and commercial reasons. The 2011/12 prices are from September 
2011.

1

Agenda Item 8Page 17



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

ADULT SOCIAL CARE

CHARGES NOT SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

Community Meals
Hot Meals 3.25

Occasional Charges
Visiting Officer, relatives/guests of residents and flatlet tenants

Overnight Stay 9.95
Breakfast 2.25
Dinner / Main Meal 3.95
Tea / Snack 2.95

Day Centres for Children
Playgroup Session 1.60

Transport to and from Day Centres

Charge per one way trip 2.00

Meals for Clients
Adults - for meals in Day Centres
Elderly People - for meals in Community Support Centres, Day Centres
Children - for day care (inc nurseries/playgroups)

Breakfast For a light breakfast 1.25

For a full cooked  Breakfast 1.95
Dinner For a light meal 1.75

For a full meal 3.25
Tea For a light meal 1.75

For a high tea 2.25

2

Page 18



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

ADULT SOCIAL CARE (continued) 

CHARGES WHICH ARE SUBJECT TO AN ASSESSMENT OF MEANS

Community Based Services
Home Care (per hour) 19.80
Home Care 45mins 14.85
Home Care 30mins 9.90
Home Care 15mins 4.95
Building Based Day Care (per session) 32.00
Building Based Day Care for Complex Needs (per session) 32.00
Building Based Day Care for Dementia (per session) 32.00

Mental Health Sessional Support 
Up to 3 hours per day 11.87
Up to 6 hours per day 23.74
Up to 9 hours per day 35.61

Waking Night Service (per night) 94.00
Sleep in Service (per night) 69.00

Extra Services Housing (per week)

Band 1 0 - 2.25 hrs per week 18.36

Band 2 2.5 - 10 hrs per week 137.97
Band 3 over 10 hrs per week 237.49
Well being charge n/a
Hourly Rate to be introduced at mid-year to replace banding n/a

Supported Living

24 hour care services (internal networks) 315.00

Charges for Telecare Service (per week) 1.05

Residential Services
Long / Short Stay Residential Care (per week)

Basic Residential 376.73

Residential EMI 467.10

Long / Short Stay Nursing Care (per week)
Nursing 433.07
Nursing EMI 467.10

Learning Disability Respite Care 503.44

3

Page 19



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

ADULT SOCIAL CARE (continued) 

CHARGES TO CLIENTS

Day Care - support to multiple users 3 hr session 11.87
In carers home 6 hr session 23.74

9 hr session 35.61

Carer Boards in (per night) 28.42

Day Care lunch 3.11
Day Care tea 1.54
Day Care high tea 2.02

Residential Care Maximum charge to client (per week)

Long Stay Standard Rate per week 321.44
Enhanced Rate 344.47

Short Stay Standard Rate per day 45.92
Enhanced Rate 49.21

Day Care - one to one support 3 hr session 17.79
In either Client's or Carer's home 6 hr session 35.58

9 hr session 53.37
Day Care - support to multiple users Any session 32.00

Carer Boards in (per night) 28.42

Day Care lunch 3.11
Day Care tea 1.54
Day Care high tea 2.02

Deferred Charge Agreement n/a
Interest on Deferred Debt 1%+base rate
Admin Charge for Appointeeship (per period) n/a
Admin Charge for referring a full cost payer to Brokerage n/a

Actual charge depends on a financial assessment in accordance with 
residential charging rules

4

Page 20



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LIBRARIES
0.00

Multimedia Loan Charges 0.00
 * Talking books and Language Courses - Adults per 3 weeks 1.40 1.50

1.00 1.05
 * Talking books and Language Courses - Children per 3 weeks 0.70 0.75
Talking books and Language Courses - Children per 3 weeks  -  CLCH rate 0.55 0.55

no charge for people who have difficulty reading print or handling books 0.00
0.00

 * CD's - per week 1.00 1.00
CD's - per week  -  CLCH rate 0.75 0.75

 * DVD's, titles classified 12, 15 & 18 - per week 2.50 2.60
DVD's, titles classified 12, 15 & 18 - per week  -  CLCH rate 1.75 1.85

 * DVD's, titles classified Ex, Uc, U & PG - per week 1.00 1.05
DVD's, titles classified Ex, Uc, U & PG - per week  -  CLCH rate 0.75 0.80

 * Videos, titles classified 12, 15 & 18 - per week 2.50 N/A
Videos, titles classified 12, 15 & 18 - per week  -  CLCH rate 1.75 N/A

 * Videos, titles classified Ex, Uc, U & PG - per week 1.00 N/A
Videos, titles classified Ex, Uc, U & PG - per week   -  CLCH rate 0.75 N/A

* Computer Games  -  Wii, PS3 2.50 2.60
Computer Games  -  Wii, PS3- CLCH rate 2.00 2.10

* 2.00 2.10

1.75 1.85
0.00

Overdue Items 0.00
Books: 0.00

 * Adult - per item  per day (up to maximum) 0.15 0.15
 * Adult - per item  (maximum charge) 6.00 6.00

Children - per item per day (up to maximum) 0.07 0.05
Children - per item  (maximum charge) 1.40 1.00
CLCH - per item per day (up to maximum) 0.07 0.10
CLCH - per item (maximum charge) 2.10 3.00

0.00
Multimedia Items 0.00

 * Adult - per item  per day (up to maximum) 0.30 0.30
 * Adult - per item  (maximum charge) 6.00 6.00

Children - per item per day (up to maximum) 0.15 0.15
Children - per item  (maximum charge) 3.00 3.00
CLCH - per item per day (up to maximum) 0.20 0.20
CLCH - per item (maximum charge) 4.00 4.00

0.00
Administration charge for overdue reminder 0.32 0.35

Music Scores and Choral Sets 0.00
Vocal Scores
 1 - 20 items 10.00 11.00
 21 - 40 items 20.00 22.00
 41 - 60 items 30.00 33.00
 Each additional copy 1.00 1.00

Orchestral sets 15.00 15.00

Talking books and Language Courses - Adults per 3 weeks  -  Cheshire 
Leisure Card Holder (CLCH) rate

Computer Games  -  Other formats & Software, including Language Courses- 
CLCH rate

Computer Games -  Other Formats & Software, including Language Courses 

5

Page 21



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LIBRARIES (continued)

Reservations 0.00
Items from Within Cheshire (East and West) 1.00 1.00
Items from Within Cheshire (East and West) - CLCH rate 0.50 0.50
Items from Auk libraries outside Cheshire 2.50 3.00
Items from Auk libraries outside Cheshire - CLCH rate 1.25 1.50
Item from UK libraries outside Cheshire- Children 1.25 1.25
Items from outside UK 16.00 16.00

Play sets - reservation charge per item 1.00

Reading Group Sets - annual subscription 75.00

0.00
No charge for people who have difficulty reading print or handling books 0.00

0.00
Personal Computer Bookings 0.00

free free

1.00 New Charge
Adult (after 1 hour) - per hour or part hour 1.60 1.70
Adult (after 1 hour) - per hour or part hour - CLCH rate 0.80 0.85
Children (after 1 hour) - per hour or part hour 0.80 0.85
Printing: 0.00

Black & White - per page 0.15 0.15
Black & White - per page (children & CLCH) 0.08 0.10
Colour - per page 0.60 0.65
Colour - per page (children & CLCH) 0.30 0.30

0.00
Computer Materials
CD-RW Disks 2.00 New Charge
Headphones 2.00 New Charge

Photocopying 0.00
Black & White 0.00

Photocopies - A4 0.10 0.10
Photocopies - A3 0.20 0.20

0.00
Fax Charges 0.00
Fax - per sheet received 0.60 0.65

 * Fax (UK) - for first sheet 1.15 1.20
Fax (UK) - for first sheet  -  CLCH rate 0.60 0.65

 * Fax (UK) - per sheet after first sheet 0.60 0.65
Fax (UK) - per sheet after first sheet  -  CLCH rate 0.30 0.35

 * Fax (to the world) - for first sheet 2.30 2.40
Fax (to the world) - for first sheet  -  CLCH rate 1.15 1.20

 * Fax (to the world) - per sheet after first sheet 1.15 1.20
Fax (to the world) - per sheet after first sheet  -  CLCH rate 0.60 0.65

0.00
Lost & Damaged Items 0.00
 * Lost Borrower Tickets - Adult 1.50 1.50
Lost Borrower Tickets - CLCH rate 0.75 0.75
Lost Borrower Tickets - Children 0.75 0.75

0.00
Lost  / damaged items - minimum charge per item 2.30 2.40
Administrative charge deducted from refund 2.30 2.40

Computer bookings - 1 hour per day (subject to availability) Cheshire Library 
Member
Computer bookings - 1 hour per day (subject to availability) Non Cheshire 
Library Member

Note: children may reserve items free of charge unless obtained from UK 
outside Cheshire 

6

Page 22



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LIBRARIES (continued) 0.00

Meeting Room Hire 0.00
Community use per hour - weekdays before 10pm 12.60 13.20
Community use per hour - weekdays after 10pm & weekends 17.85 18.75

0.00
Commercial use per hour - weekdays before 10pm 22.05 23.15
Commercial use per hour - weekdays after 10pm & weekends 31.50 33.10

0.00
Small Advertisements 0.00
Postcard size - per week 0.30 0.32
Postcard size - per year 11.00 11.50
Larger than postcard size - per week 1.35 1.45
Larger than postcard size - per year 53.00 55.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

CREWE POOL

Swimming (Casual Sessions)
** Adult 3.60 3.60
Junior 2.40 2.40
OAP 2.40 2.40
Children under 3 free free
Family Swim- minimum 1, maximum 2 adults & minimum 2, maximum 3 Juniors 9.00 9.00

Swimming (Fun Sessions)
** Adult 3.40 3.40

Junior 2.30 2.30

8.50 8.50

Club
Adult 2.90 2.90
Junior 1.90 1.90

School Swim
Primary School 1.20 1.20
High School 1.20 1.20
Swimming Instruction per hour 15.80 15.80

Spectators 0.70 0.70

Swimming Instruction (12 week courses)
Adult 55.80 55.80

** Adult - Options (low income and 60+ categories) 27.90 27.90
Junior - Stages One and Two 52.70 52.70
Junior - Stages Three and above 49.40 49.40

** Junior - Stages One and Two - Options (low income categories) 26.30 26.30
** Junior - Stages Three and above - Options (low income categories) 24.70 24.70
Parent & Baby swim 3.40 3.40

** Aqua Fit 4.20 4.20

* denotes services where discounts are available for Cheshire Leisure Card 
Holders available to persons receiving benefits

Family Swim - minimum 1, maximum 2 adults & minimum 2, maximum 3 
Juniors

7

Page 23



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CREWE POOL (continued)

Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Sauna
** Adult 5.30 5.30

OAP 3.20 3.20

Hire of Pools
Main indoor pool (exclusive use)

per hour - casual 77.00 77.00
Learners pool

per hour - casual 48.00 48.00

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Options Card.

NANTWICH POOL

Swimming Indoor & Outdoor (Casual)
** Adult 3.60 3.60
Junior 2.40 2.40
OAP  2.40 2.40
Children under 3 free free
Family Swim - minimum 1, maximum 2 adults & minimum 2, max 3 Juniors 9.00 9.00

(if children not registered for free swim)

Swimming (Fun Session)
** Adult 3.40 3.40

Junior 2.30 2.30

8.50 8.50

Club
Adult 2.90 2.90
Junior 1.90 1.90

School Swim
Primary School 1.20 1.20
High School 1.20 1.20
Swimming Instruction per hour 16.00 16.00

Spectators 0.70 0.70

Family Swim- minimum 1, maximum 2 adults & minimum 2, maximum 3 
Juniors

8

Page 24



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

NANTWICH POOL (continued)

Swimming Instruction (12 week course)
Adult 55.80 55.80

** Adult - Options (low income and 60+ categories) 27.90 27.90
Junior - Stages One and Two 52.70 52.70
Junior - Stages Three and above 49.40 49.40

** Junior - Stages One and Two - Options (low income categories) 26.30 26.30
** Junior - Stages Three and above - Options (low income categories) 24.70 24.70
Parent & Baby swim 3.40 3.40

** Aqua Fit 4.20 4.20

Aqua Natal 3.80 3.80

Serious Swimming Hour 4.30 4.30

Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Hire of Pool
Main indoor pool (exclusive use)- per hour - casual 77.00 77.00
Learners pool (exclusive use)- per hour - casual 48.00 48.00

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Options Card.

ALSAGER LEISURE CENTRE

Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00

Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Swimming (Casual)

** Adult    3.60 3.60
Junior 2.50 2.50
OAP 2.50 2.50
Children under 3 free free

10.00 10.00

Hire of Pool (Exclusive Use)
Main Indoor Pool - Casual 64.00 64.00

Family Swim - minimum 1, maximum 2 adults and minimum 2, maximum 3 
junior

9

Page 25



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

ALSAGER LEISURE CENTRE (continued)
Swimming Instruction
** Adult Swim Lessons 4.80 4.80
** Junior Swim Lessons 4.50 4.50
Toddlers & Advanced Toddlers (age 3-5) 4.30 4.30
Personal Survival & Lifesaving 5.70 5.70

** Aqua Fit 3.90 3.90

School Swim
Instruction per hour 16.00 16.00

** Sauna 5.10 5.10

Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Squash     (per court)
** Adult - peak 7.20 7.20
Adult - off peak 6.10 6.10
Junior - off peak only 4.70 4.70
Family - off peak only 5.50 5.50

Badminton     (per court)
** Adult - peak 9.50 9.50
Adult - off peak 8.00 8.00
Junior - off peak only 6.10 6.10
Family - off peak only 7.60 7.60

Table Tennis    (per table)
** Adult 5.00 5.00
Junior 3.00 3.00
Family 4.00 4.00

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 47.00 47.00
Full Hall - Junior (off peak only) 32.00 32.00

Half Sports Hall - Adult 30.00 30.00
Half Sports Hall - Junior 21.00 21.00

Minor Hall - Adult 27.00 27.00
Minor Hall - Adult off peak 24.00 24.00
Minor Hall - Junior/OAP 18.50 18.50

Football / Hockey - Synthetic/Astroturf Pitches
Winter (Peak):
Full Pitch - Adults 61.20 61.20
Full Pitch - Junior 47.70 47.70
1/3 Pitch - Adults 38.00 38.00
1/3 Pitch - Junior 24.00 24.00
Summer (Off-Peak):
Full Pitch - Adults 55.00 55.00
Full Pitch - Junior 40.00 40.00
1/3 Pitch - Adults 33.00 33.00
1/3 Pitch - Junior 19.50 19.50

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Options Card

10

Page 26



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CONGLETON LEISURE CENTRE

Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00

Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Swimming - General

** Adult      3.60 3.60
Junior 2.50 2.50
OAP  2.50 2.50
Children under 3 free free

10.00 10.00

Hire of Pool (Exclusive Use)
Main Indoor Pool - Casual 64.00 64.00

Swimming Instruction
** Adult Swim Lessons 4.80 4.80
** Junior Swim Lessons 4.50 4.50
Toddlers & Advanced Toddlers (age 3-5) 4.30 4.30
Personal Survival & Lifesaving 4.20 4.20

** Aqua Fit 3.90 3.90

School Swim
Primary School 0.80 0.80
High School 1.20 1.20
Instruction per hour 16.00 16.00

** Sauna 5.10 5.10

Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Family Swim - minimum 1, maximum 2 adults and minimum 2, maximum 3 
junior

11

Page 27



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CONGLETON LEISURE CENTRE (continued)

Squash     (per court)
** Adult - peak 7.20 7.20
Adult - off peak 6.10 6.10
Junior - off peak only 4.70 4.70
Family - off peak only 5.50 5.50

Badminton     (per court)
** Adult - peak 9.50 9.50
Adult - off peak 8.00 8.00
Junior - off peak only 6.10 6.10
Family - off peak only 7.60 7.60

Table Tennis    (per table)
** Adult 5.00 5.00
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 47.00 47.00
Full Hall - Junior - Off Peak only 32.00 32.00

Hall / Room Hires
Half Sports Hall - Adult 30.00 30.00
Half Sports Hall - Junior - off peak only 21.00 21.00

Minor Hall - Adult 27.00 27.00
Minor Hall - Adult off peak 24.00 24.00
Minor Hall - Junior/OAP 18.50 18.50

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Leisure Pass

12

Page 28



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

SANDBACH LEISURE CENTRE

Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00

Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Swimming - General

** Adult      3.60 3.60
Junior 2.50 2.50
OAP  2.50 2.50
Children under 3 free free

10.00 10.00

Hire of Pool (Exclusive Use)
Main Indoor Pool - Casual 60.00 60.00

Swimming Instruction
** Adult Swim Lessons - 1/2 hour 4.80 4.80
** Junior Swim Lessons - 1/2 hour 4.20 4.20
Parents and Babes 4.10 4.10
Dolphin Club 3.90 3.90
Lifesaving 4.30 4.30

** Aqua Fit 3.90 3.90

School Swim
Instruction per hour 16.00 16.00

Squash     (per court)
** Adult - peak 7.20 7.20
Adult - off peak 6.10 6.10
Junior - off peak only 4.70 4.70
Family - off peak only 5.50 5.50

Badminton     (per court)
** Adult - peak 9.50 9.50
Adult - off peak 8.00 8.00
Junior - off peak only 6.10 6.10
Family - off peak only 7.60 7.60

Family Swim- minimum 1, maximum 2 adults & minimum 2, maximum 3 

13

Page 29



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

SANDBACH LEISURE CENTRE (continued)

Table Tennis    (per table)
** Adult 5.00 5.00
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 47.00 47.00
Full Hall - Junior - off peak only 32.00 32.00

Minor Hall - Adult 27.00 27.00
Minor Hall - Adult off peak 24.00 24.00
Minor Hall - Junior/OAP 18.50 18.50

Tennis
** Adult - per court 5.30 5.30
Adult - per court off peak 3.80 3.80
Junior - per court off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - per court off peak only 4.00 4.00

Netball (Outdoor)
Adult - per Court per hour 15.70 15.70
Junior - per Court per hour 10.50 10.50

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Leisure Pass

HOLMES CHAPEL LEISURE CENTRE
Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00

Pay as you go Fitness Suite
** Induction - Adult 15.00 15.00
** Adult 5.50 5.50
Junior 3.70 3.70

Fitness Activities
** Fitness Class - Adult 3.60 3.60
Fitness Class - Junior 2.50 2.50

Badminton     (per court)
** Adult - peak 9.50 9.50
Adult - off peak 8.00 8.00
Junior - off peak only 6.10 6.10
Family - off peak only 7.60 7.60

Table Tennis    (per table)
** Adult 5.00 5.00
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 47.00 47.00
Full Hall - Junior - off peak only 32.00 32.00

14

Page 30



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

HOLMES CHAPEL LEISURE CENTRE (continued)

Netball (Outdoor)
Adult 15.70 15.70
Junior / Senior Citizen 10.50 10.50

Hall / Room Hires
** Half Sports Hall - Casual
** Half Sports Hall - Junior

** Minor Hall - Adult 27.00 27.00
** Minor Hall - Adult off peak 24.00 24.00
** Minor Hall - Junior/OAP 18.50 18.50

Tennis
** Adult - per court 5.30 5.30
Adult - per court off peak 3.80 3.80

** Junior - per court off peak only 3.00 3.00
** Family - per court off peak only 4.00 4.00

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Leisure Pass

MIDDLEWICH LEISURE CENTRE
Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00

Pay as you go Fitness Suite
** Induction - Adult 15.00 15.00
** Admittance - Adult 5.50 5.50
Admittance - Junior/Senior Citizen 3.70 3.70

Badminton     (per court)
** Adult - peak 9.50 9.50
Adult - off peak 8.00 8.00
Junior - off peak only 6.10 6.10
Family - off peak only 7.60 7.60

Table Tennis    (per table)
** Adult 5.00 5.00
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 47.00 47.00
Full Hall - Junior - off peak only 32.00 32.00

Hall / Room Hires
Half Sports Hall, Casual - Adult 30.00 30.00
Half Sports Hall - Junior - off peak only 21.00 21.00

Tennis
** Adult - per court 5.30 5.30
Adult - per court off peak 3.80 3.80
Junior - per court off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - per court off peak only 4.00 4.00

15

Page 31



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

MIDDLEWICH LEISURE CENTRE (continued)

Football / Hockey - Synthetic/Astroturf Pitches
Winter (Peak)
Full Pitch - Adults 61.20 61.20
Full Pitch - Junior 47.70 47.70
1/3 Pitch - Adults 38.00 38.00
1/3 Pitch - Junior 24.00 24.00

Summer (Off Peak)
Full Pitch - Adults 55.00 55.00
Full Pitch - Junior 40.00 40.00
1/3 Pitch - Adults 33.00 33.00
1/3 Pitch - Junior 19.50 19.50

Denotes Activities available for discount with the Leisure Pass

KNUTSFORD LEISURE CENTRE
Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Swimming (Casual Sessions)
** Adult      3.40 3.40
Junior 2.40 2.40
Children under 3 free free

8.70 8.70

Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00
Spectators 0.70 0.70

Family Swim - minimum 1, maximum 2 adults and minimum 2, maximum 3 
junior

16

Page 32



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

KNUTSFORD LEISURE CENTRE (continued) 

Pool Hire (Exclusive Use)
Main Indoor Pool - Casual 60.00 60.00

Swimming Instruction (per block of 11 lessons)
** Adult Swim Lessons 51.70 51.70
** Junior Swim Lessons Stage 1-2 49.50 49.50
Junior Swim Lessons Stage 3+ 47.30 47.30
Aqua-fit 4.20 4.20

Sauna
** Standard rate 3.70 3.70

Fitness Activities
Fitness Class Adult 4.40 4.40
Fitness Class Junior 3.30 3.30
50+  Fitness Session 2.00 2.00

Adult - peak 6.40 6.40
Adult - off peak 4.50 4.50
Junior - off peak only 4.50 4.50
Family - off peak only 5.30 5.30

Badminton     (per court)
Adult - peak 9.20 9.20
Adult Off-Peak 7.50 7.50
Junior - off peak only 5.90 5.90
Family - off peak only 6.80 6.80

Badminton Lesson - Junior 4.20 4.20

Table Tennis    (per table)
Adult 4.50 4.50
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 3.80 3.80

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 46.00 46.00
Full Hall - Junior - off peak only 32.00 32.00
Half Hall - Adult 30.00 30.00
Half Hall - Junior 21.00 21.00

Trampolining
Lesson 4.20 4.20

Tennis (per court)
Adult 5.00 5.00
Adult - off peak 3.80 3.80
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Synthetic Pitch
Winter (Peak):
Full Pitch - Adults 61.20 61.20
Full Pitch - Junior 45.70 45.70
1/3 Pitch - Adults 40.00 40.00
1/3 Pitch - Junior 24.00 24.00

Summer (Off-Peak):
Full Pitch - Adults 52.00 52.00
Full Pitch - Junior 35.00 35.00
1/3 Pitch - Adults 33.00 33.00
1/3 Pitch - Junior 19.50 19.50

17

Page 33



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

MACCLESFIELD LEISURE CENTRE
Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Swimming (Casual Sessions)
Adult      3.40 3.40
Junior 2.20 2.20
Children under 3 free free

8.70 8.70

Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00

Spectators 0.70 0.70

Hire of Pool (Exclusive Use)
Main Pool 104.00 104.00
Learner Pool - Casual 59.00 59.00

Swimming Instruction (per block of 11 lessons)
** Adult Swim Lessons 51.70 51.70
** Junior Swim Lessons Stage 1-2 49.50 49.50
Junior Swim Lessons Stage 3+ 47.30 47.30
Parent & Baby Swim 3.20 3.20
Masters Swim 3.10 3.10
Aqua-fit 4.20 4.20

School Swim Primary 1.20 1.20
School Swim Secondary 1.20 1.20
Swimming instruction per hour 16.00 16.00

Fitness Activities
Fitness Class - Adult 4.40 4.40
Fitness Class- Junior 3.20 3.20
Soft play session 2.20 2.20
Pilates 6.00 6.00
50+  Fitness Class 3.00 3.00
50+  Fitness Session 2.80 2.80

Squash     (per court)
Adult  6.80 6.80
Adult - off peak 6.10 6.10
Junior - off peak only 4.70 4.70
Family - off peak only 5.50 5.50
Squash School 3.70 3.70
Squash Lesson - Adult 4.20 4.20
Squash Lesson - Junior 3.40 3.40

Badminton     (per court)
Adult 9.20 9.20
Adult - off peak 7.50 7.50
Junior - off peak only 5.90 5.90
Family - off peak only 6.80 6.80
Badminton Lesson - Adult 4.70 4.70
Badminton Lesson - Junior 4.10 4.10

Family Swim- minimum 1, maximum 2 adults & minimum 2, maximum 3   
Juniors

18

Page 34



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

MACCLESFIELD LEISURE CENTRE (continued)

Table Tennis    (per table)
Adult 4.50 4.50
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 3.80 3.80

Indoor Sports Hall
Half Hall - Adult 45.00 45.00
Half Hall - Junior 32.00 32.00

Trampolining
Lesson - Adult 4.50 4.50
Lesson - Junior 4.30 4.30

Children's Activities
Schools curriculum 2.00 2.00

Athletics Track & In-Field
Track Adult 3.30 3.30
Track Junior 1.80 1.80
Track Club - per hour 39.00 39.00
School - per hour 30.50 30.50
Athletics Meet - per hour Negotiable Negotiable

POYNTON LEISURE CENTRE
Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Swimming (Casual Sessions)
** Adult      3.40 3.40
Junior 2.20 2.20
Children under 3 free free
Family Swim - minimum 1, maximum 2 adults & minimum 2, maximum 3 juniors 8.70 8.70

Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00

Spectators 0.70 0.70

Pool Hire (Exclusive Use)
Pool Hire - Private 60.00 60.00

19

Page 35



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

POYNTON LEISURE CENTRE (centre)

Swimming Instruction (per block of 11 lessons)
** Junior Swim Lessons Stage 1-2 49.50 49.50
Junior Swim Lessons Stage 3 47.30 47.30
Aquafit 4.20 4.20

Fitness Activities
Fitness Class - Adult 4.40 4.40
Fitness Class - Junior 3.30 3.30
Pilates 4.60 4.60
50+  Fitness Class 2.80 2.80
50+  Fitness Session 2.80 2.80

Squash     (per court)
Adult 6.80 6.80
Adult - off peak 6.10 6.10
Junior - off peak only 4.70 4.70
Family - off peak only 5.50 5.50

Badminton     (per court)
Adult - peak 9.20 9.20
Adult - off peak 7.50 7.50
Junior - off peak only 5.90 5.90
Family - off peak only 6.80 6.80
Badminton Lesson - Junior 3.70 3.70

Table Tennis    (per table)
Adult 4.50 4.50
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 3.80 3.80

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 46.00 46.00
Full Hall - Junior 32.00 32.00

Trampolining
Lesson - Junior 4.40 4.40

Half Sports Hall - Adult 30.00 30.00
Half Sports Hall - Junior 21.00 21.00

Tennis (per court)
Adult - peak 5.00 5.00
Adult - off peak 3.80 3.80
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Outdoor Tarmac Area 18.50 18.50

20

Page 36



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

WILMSLOW LEISURE CENTRE
Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Swimming (Casual Sessions)
** Adult      3.40 3.40
Junior 2.20 2.20
Children under 3 free free
Family Swim - minimum 1, maximum 2 adults & minimum 2, maximum 3 juniors 8.70 8.70

Options Card Annual Fee 5.00 5.00
Spectators 0.70 0.70

Hire of Pool (Exclusive Use)
Pool Hire - Private 64.00 64.00

Other Sessions

Swimming Instruction (per block of 11 lessons)
** Adult Swim Lessons 51.70 51.70
** Junior Swim Lessons Stage 1-2 49.50 49.50
Junior Swim Lessons Stage 3 47.30 47.30
Parent & Baby Swim 3.20 3.20
Drop-in Swim Coaching 4.60 4.60
Aquafit 4.20 4.20

School Swim
Primary School 1.20 1.20
High School 1.20 1.20
Swimming instruction per hour 16.00 16.00

Fitness Activities
Spin Cycling 5.10 5.10
Fitness Class - Adult 4.40 4.40
Fitness Class - Junior 3.20 3.20
Yoga 4.90 4.90
Pilates  (per class) 5.70 5.70
50+  Fitness Class 2.80 2.80

21

Page 37



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

WILMSLOW LEISURE CENTRE (continued)

Squash     (per court)
Adult - peak 6.80 6.80
Adult - off peak 6.10 6.10
Junior - off peak only 4.70 4.70
Family - off peak only 5.50 5.50
Squash School 3.60 3.60
Squash Lesson - Adult 3.90 3.90
Squash Lesson - Junior 3.10 3.10

Badminton     (per court)
Adult - peak 9.20 9.20
Adult - off peak 7.50 7.50
Junior - off peak only 5.90 5.90
Family - off peak only 6.80 6.80
School rate 3.70 3.70
Badminton Lesson - Adult 4.40 4.40
Badminton Lesson - Junior 3.40 3.40

Table Tennis    (per table)
Adult 4.50 4.50
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 3.80 3.80

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 46.00 46.00
Full Hall - Junior 32.00 32.00

Trampolining
Lesson - Adult 4.30 4.30
Lesson - Junior 4.20 4.20

Multi Use Games Area (MUGA)
Adult - Winter 38.80 38.80
Adult - Summer 29.40 29.40
Junior 18.90 18.90

Cricket
Cricket Pitch - per match 31.70 31.70
Cricket Practice - per season 82.00 82.00

22

Page 38



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

SHAVINGTON LEISURE CENTRE
Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Fitness Activities
** Spin cycling 4.00 4.00
** Fitness Class - Adult 4.40 4.40
Fitness Class - Junior 2.50 2.50
Ladies recreation 2.80 2.80
Pilates 3.60 3.60

Badminton
Adult - peak 9.50 9.50
Adult - off peak 7.50 7.50
Junior - off peak only 5.90 5.90
Family - off peak only 6.80 6.80

Tennis (Outdoor, Per Court)
Adult - Peak 5.30 5.30
Adult - off peak 3.80 3.80
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Table Tennis
Adult 3.30 3.30
Junior - off peak only 2.80 2.80
Family - off peak only 3.80 3.80

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 46.00 46.00
Full Hall - Junior 32.00 32.00

Half Sports Hall - Adult 30.00 30.00
Half Sports Hall - Junior 21.00 21.00

23

Page 39



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

SHAVINGTON LEISURE CENTRE (continued)

Spectators 0.70 0.70

Synthetic Grass Pitch - Football
Winter (Peak)
Full Pitch - Adults 61.20 61.20
Full Pitch - Junior 45.70 45.70
1/3 Pitch - Adults 38.00 38.00
1/3 Pitch - Junior 24.00 24.00
Summer (Off-Peak)
Full Pitch - Adults 52.00 52.00
Full Pitch - Junior 35.00 35.00
1/3 Pitch - Adults 33.00 33.00
1/3 Pitch - Junior 19.50 19.50
Winter season = 1st September to 30th April
Summer season = 1st May to 31st August

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Options Card.

VICTORIA COMMUNITY CENTRE

OAKLEY

Spectators 0.70 0.70

Fitness Suite
** Adult - peak 5.50 5.50
Junior 2.10 2.10

Fitness Activities
** Fitness Class - Adult 3.10 3.10
50+ Fitness Session 2.90 2.90

Badminton
Adult - peak 9.40 9.40
Adult - off peak 7.50 7.50
Junior - off peak only 5.90 5.90
Family - off peak only 6.80 6.80

Table Tennis
** Adult 4.20 4.20
Junior - off peak only 2.80 2.80
Family - off peak only 3.80 3.80

Bowling/ Long Mat Bowls
Long Mat Bowling per mat - Adult 12.90 12.90
Long Mat Bowling per mat - OAP 10.80 10.80
Short Mat Bowling per mat - Adult 9.40 9.40
Short Mat Bowling per mat - OAP 8.80 8.80
Short Mat Social Bowls (inc woods) 3.20 3.20
Bowls league negotiable negotiable

24

Page 40



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

VICTORIA COMMUNITY CENTRE (continued)

OAKLEY (continued)

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 46.00 46.00
Full Hall - Junior 32.00 32.00

Minor Hall (Sport)
Movement Area 15.20 15.20
Activity Area 7.90 7.90
Complete 25.00

Outdoor - Floodlit area - Casual Use
Adult - Peak 12.60 12.60
Junior - Peak 6.30 6.30
Adult - Off peak 7.90 7.90
Junior - off peak 5.30 5.30

Tennis
Adult - Peak 5.30 5.30
Adult - off peak 3.80 3.80
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Courses and Activities
** Play scheme - per full day 10.50 10.50
** Play scheme - per 2 hour session 5.30 5.30

Facilities Hires (non commercial)
Main Hall

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Options Card.

LUDFORD

Pre School per session 4.60 4.60

Courses and Activities
** Music & Movement 2.30 2.30

Music & Movement - Concessions 1.50 1.50
** Fitness Class - Adult 3.60 3.60

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Options Card.

25

Page 41



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CUMBERLAND

Track and In-Field Meetings and Club Hire
Weekdays - Adult per hour (minimum 5 hours) 54.00 54.00
Weekdays - Junior per hour (minimum 5 hours) 35.70 35.70
Weekends - Adult per hour (minimum 5 hours) 64.70 64.70
Weekends - Junior per hour (minimum 5 hours) 45.10 45.10
Bank Holidays per hour (minimum 5 hours) 91.30 91.30

negotiable negotiable
   0.00 0.00
Groups entering a concession with outside caterers negotiable negotiable

Football - 3rd Generation Astroturf Pitch
11-a-side

Winter Peak (after 5pm Monday to Friday & weekend)
Adult per hour 65.70 65.70
Junior 45.20 45.20

Winter Off-peak (before 5pm Monday to Friday)
Adult 44.20 44.20
Junior  27.00 27.00

Summer Peak (after 5pm Monday to Friday and weekends)
Adult 56.10 56.10
Junior 36.60 36.60

Summer Off Peak (before 5pm Monday to Friday)
Adult 45.20 45.20
Junior 24.70 24.70

7-a-side
Winter Peak (after 5pm Monday to Friday & weekends)
Adult 42.00 42.00
Junior 23.80 23.80

Winter Off-peak (before 5pm Monday to Friday)
Adult 31.10 31.10
Junior 15.10 15.10

Summer Peak (after 5pm Monday to Friday and weekends)
Adult 34.50 34.50
Junior 18.40 18.40

Summer Off Peak (before 5pm Monday to Friday)
Adult 27.00 27.00
Junior 13.40 13.40

Football Leagues negotiable negotiable
Winter season = 1st September to 30th April
Summer season = 1st May to 31st August

Grass Soccer Pitches
Cumberland Arena - Main Pitch Casual (AA Grade) 80.80 80.80
Cumberland Arena - Main Pitch Regular (AA Grade) 64.70 64.70
Cumberland Arena - Main Pitch Regular (AA Grade) with floodlights 99.90 99.90
Cumberland Arena - Main Pitch Junior (AA Grade) 36.80 36.80
Cumberland Arena - Main Pitch Junior (AA Grade) with floodlights 38.00 38.00
Razzer - Junior 24.80 24.80
Razzer - Adult (B Grade) 42.60 42.60

Regional and national meetings, school meetings, club sessions, courses 
and clinics

26

Page 42



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

COPPENHALL LEISURE CENTRE

Spectators 0.70 0.70

Badminton
** Adult - peak 9.50 9.50
Adult - off peak 7.50 7.50
Junior - off peak only 5.90 5.90
Family - off peak only 6.80 6.80

Table Tennis
** Adult 4.20 4.20
Junior - off peak only 2.80 2.80
Family - off peak only 3.80 3.80

Indoor Sports Hall
Full Hall - Adult 46.00 46.00
Full Hall - Junior 32.00 32.00
Half Hall - Adult 30.00 30.00
Half Hall - Junior 21.00 21.00

Rollerdisco/ skating
Rollerdisco

** Adult 4.40 4.40
Junior 2.90 2.90

Rollerskating general
** Adult 3.60 3.60

Junior 2.60 2.60
Beginners

** Adult 2.80 2.80
Junior 1.60 1.60

Family "Roller" Ticket
1 Adult/ 1 Junior 4.70 4.70
4 incl. 1 Adult minimum 8.40 8.40

Under 5's free free
Hire of skates 0.80 0.80

Roller skating

Play schemes
** per 2 hour session 5.30 5.30
** Full day 10.50 10.50

Grass Soccer Pitch - Adult (B Grade) 41.50 41.50

 Astro Turf
Peak (Monday to Friday)

Adult 30.50 30.50
Junior 21.10 21.10

Off Peak (Weekend)
Adult 19.10 19.10
Junior 13.70 13.70

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Options Card.

27

Page 43



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

BARONY SPORTS COMPLEX

Everybody Memberships
** Induction (Casual Members) 15.00 15.00
** Casual Use 5.50 5.50
Single Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 35.00 35.00
Single Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 28.00 28.00
Joint Month to Month by Direct Debit (Peak) 55.00 55.00
Joint Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Peak) 50.00 50.00
Options Month to Month by Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 24.00 24.00
Options Annual Agreement by Monthly Direct Debit (Off-Peak) 19.00 19.00
Lost Card Fee 5.00 5.00

Football / Hockey - Astro Turf
Winter Peak (after 5pm Monday to Friday)

Adult 30.50 30.50
Junior 22.10 22.10

Winter Off-peak (before 5pm Mon to Fri & weekend)
Adult 19.00 19.00
Junior 11.50 11.50

Summer Peak (after 5pm Monday to Friday)
Adult 24.20 24.20
Junior 11.50 11.50

Summer Off-peak (before 5pm Mon to Fri & weekend)
Adult 14.70 14.70
Junior 8.40 8.40

Winter season = 1st September to 30th April
Summer season = 1st May to 31st August

Football - Grass Pitches
A Grade

Adult - peak 47.30 47.30
Adult - off-peak 44.10 44.10
Junior 24.20 24.20

Other
** Floodlit tarmac area - Juniors 5.30 5.30

Tennis
Adult - peak 5.30 5.30
Adult - off peak 3.80 3.80
Junior - off peak only 3.00 3.00
Family - off peak only 4.00 4.00

Bowls
** Adult per hour 2.50 2.50
Junior per hour 1.60 1.60
OAP 1.90 1.90

** Denotes Activities available at a reduced price with the Options Card.

28

Page 44



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

NANTWICH CIVIC HALL

** 50+ Club 2.90 2.90

** Tea Dances 3.10 3.10

Table Tennis
** Adult - per table per hour 4.20 4.20
** Junior - per table per hour 2.80 2.80
** Family  - per table per hour 3.80 3.80

Clubs
Table Tennis - per person 1.85 1.85

** Short Mat Bowling 1.85 1.85

Main Hall Hire - Minimum Charges
Evenings

Monday/ Tuesday/ Wednesday/ Thursday 174.25 174.25
Friday 287.00 287.00
Saturday 328.00 328.00
Sunday 169.00 169.00

Morning/ Afternoon
Weekdays 92.25 92.25
Weekends 169.00 169.00

Peggy Killick Suite Hire - if booked with Main Hall
Mornings or Afternoons - all days 51.25 51.25
Evenings

With Bar - over 50 guests Free Free
With Bar - under 50 guests 92.25 92.25
Without Bar (until 9pm) Monday - Thursday 56.40 56.40
Without Bar (until midnight) Monday - Thursday 133.25 133.25
Without Bar (until midnight) Friday - Sunday 148.65 148.65

Additional Charges

Use of Hall for Rehearsals price on application price on application
Door Keepers as invoiced as invoiced

Catering - Use of Full Kitchen Facilities 149.00 149.00

** Denotes Activities available for discount with the Options Card.

THE GABLES

Hire of Rooms - maximum 3 hour sessions 26.65 26.65

29

Page 45



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LYCEUM THEATRE

Commercial Hires
Per Day - Monday - Friday 3,034.00 3,034.00
Per Day - Saturday, Sunday or Public Bank Holidays 3,782.25 3,782.25
Full Week - Monday - Saturday inclusive 15,236.63 15,236.63

Community Hires
Per Day - Monday - Friday 1,184.00 1,184.00
Per Day - Saturday, Sunday or Public Bank Holidays 1,338.00 1,338.00
Full Week - Monday - Saturday inclusive 5,360.75 5,360.75

GRASS SOCCER PITCHES

CREWE & NANTWICH AREA
King George V Playing Fields, Crewe  &  Barony Park, Nantwich

Grass Soccer Pitch (A Grade) - Peak 47.30 47.30
Grass Soccer Pitch (A Grade)  - Off Peak 44.10 44.10

Grass Soccer Pitch (B Grade) (Audlem, Brookhouse, Wybunbury, Brookfield,
McLaren Street & Haslington) - Peak 41.50 41.50
                                               - Off Peak 36.80 36.80

Grass Soccer Pitch - Junior 24.20 24.20

Peak - Sat afternoons, Sun mornings & Midweek Evenings
Off Peak - Sat mornings, Sun afternoons 

CONGLETON AREA

Sutton Lane & Back Lane (inc changing facility):
 *  Adult - per match 59.70 59.70
 *  Junior - per match 35.60 35.60

Forge Fields, Wheelock (inc changing facility):
 Junior - per season 287.00 287.00

 *  Junior - per match 24.10 24.10

Newall Ave, Sandbach (inc changing facility):
 *  Adult - per match 41.90 41.90
 *  Junior - per match 26.20 26.20

Other Pitches without changing:
 Adult - per season 230.40 230.40
 Junior - per season 143.50 143.50

 *  Adult - per match 37.70 37.70
 *  Junior - per match 22.60 22.60

Pitch overmarking (except Sutton Lane & Back lane):
 Adult - per season 99.50 99.50
 Junior - per season 78.60 78.60

   

 *  charge includes standard rate VAT - for block bookings these are exempt 
from VAT and the charge reduced accordingly. 

30

Page 46



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

GRASS SOCCER PITCHES (continued)

MACCLESFIELD AREA
Adult per season (alternate weeks) 220.30 220.30

` Changing 131.20 131.20
Junior 87.10 87.10
Changing 87.10 87.10
Single match without changing 46.30 46.30
Single match with changing 62.40 62.40

MACCLESFIELD PARKS
Tennis
Adult per person per half hour 1.80 1.80
Junior per person per half hour 1.20 1.20
Adult per person per hour 2.90 2.90
Junior per person per hour 1.70 1.70
Club use negotiable negotiable

Tennis Racket Hire 1.70 1.70
Tennis Racket Hire (deposit) 11.70 11.70

Hockey
Pitch per season 248.90 248.90
Changing 121.80 121.80

Table Tennis
Table tennis per person, per hour (West Park only) 1.20 1.20
Table tennis bat hire (West Park only) 1.20 1.20
Table tennis bat hire (deposit) (West Park only) 5.70 5.70

Bowls
Adult - per hour 2.20 2.20
Concessionary OAP and league junior - per hour 1.50 1.50
Junior - per hour 1.50 1.50

Adult - per season 28.60 28.60
Junior - per season 13.70 13.70

Golf
Pitch & Putt - 18 holes 2.40 2.40
Putting & Novelty Golf 1.40 1.40

31

Page 47



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

MACCLESFIELD PARKS (continued)

Cricket 
Per Wicket 45.30 45.30
Per Wicket including changing 57.70 57.70
Bollington CC - Junior Games 26.00 26.00
Bollington CC - use of wicket and changing 50.50 50.50
Bollington CC - use of cricket field for practice 24.90 24.90
Bollington CC - use of changing facilities only 12.50 12.50

Pavilions (non sporting use)
Monday to Thursday per hour, minimum of 2 hours 15.30 15.30
Friday, Saturday & Sunday 17.60 17.60
Association - excluding Summer - Monday to Thursday 1pm - 4.30pm 13.10 13.10
Per session (Senior Citizens) etc. Friday 1pm - 4pm 13.10 13.10

0.00
Miscellaneous Charges 0.00
Hire of trestle tables (per table) 1.90 1.90
Hire of band chairs (per chair) 1.20 1.20
Transport on tables and charges at cost + vat negotiable negotiable
Hire of parks (fair or circus per day) 434.90 434.90
Deposit (fair or circus - returnable if site left in tidy condition) 591.30 591.30
Other site hire (smaller events) negotiable negotiable
Deposit for other sites 109.10 109.10
Middlewood Way 34.40 34.40

0.00
MALKINS BANK GOLF COURSE 0.00

0.00
18 Hole - Summer 0.00
Weekend all users exc juniors 16.30 16.30
Weekday Adult 13.70 13.70
Weekday Junior 6.80 6.80
Weekday over 60/ Pass 9.20 9.20
Weekend Juniors 8.70 8.70

0.00 0.00
9 Hole - Summer 0.00 0.00
Weekend all users exc juniors 12.00 12.00
Weekday Adult 10.50 10.50
Weekday Junior 6.60 6.60
Weekday over 60/ Pass 7.20 7.20
Weekend Juniors 5.80 5.80

0.00 0.00
Season Tickets - All Users (no daily fees) 0.00 0.00
7 day Adult / Over 60 / Pass - annual 499.00 499.00
7 day Junior - annual 134.20 134.20
5 day Adult - annual 391.50 391.50
5 day Junior - annual 102.00 102.00
5 day Over 60/ Pass - annual 300.80 300.80

0.00 0.00
Practice Ground 0.00 0.00
One Hour 3.30 3.30
Society Booking Fee (additional charge) 5.40 5.40

0.00 0.00
18 Hole - Winter 2009/10 0.00 0.00
Weekend all users exc juniors 16.40 16.40
Weekday Adult 13.30 13.30
Weekday Junior 6.30 6.30
Weekday over 60/ Pass 7.90 7.90
Weekend Juniors 6.60 6.60

0.00 0.00
9 Hole - Winter 2010/11 0.00 0.00
Weekend all users exc juniors 11.00 11.00
Weekday Adult 9.30 9.30
Weekday Junior 5.40 5.40
Weekday over 60/ Pass 6.80 6.80
Weekend Juniors 5.40 5.40

32

Page 48



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

QUEENS PARK 0.00
0.00

Bowls 0.00
** Bowls - Adult, half hour 3.18 3.18
** Bowls - Junior, half hour 1.85 1.85

Bowls - OAP 1.85 1.85
Bowls - OAP Permit 18.04 18.04
Bowls Options - Adult & Junior 1.64 1.64

0.00
Putting 0.00
** Putting - single round 1.54 1.54

Putting Options - Adult & Junior 0.82 0.82
0.00

Giant Chess/Draughts 0.00
** Giant Chess/Draughts 1.54 1.54

Giant Chess/Draughts Options - Adult & Junior 0.82 0.82
0.00

Boules 0.00
** Boules - 1 hr 3.18 3.18
** Boules - 1/2 hr 1.85 1.85

Boules - OAP 1.85 1.85
Boules Options - Adult & Junior 1.64 1.64

0.00 0.00
Boats -  Hire period for all boats: Monday to Saturday 40mins, Sunday 30mins 0.00 0.00

Adult Boats - Row Boats & Large Canoes (Per Adult) 3.38 3.38
Family Charge - Max. 6 persons 6.56 6.56
Junior Boats - Paddle Boats, Pelican Boats and Junior Canoes (Per child) 1.74 1.74
Deposit returnable 2.15 2.15

** Boating Options - Adult 1.74 1.74
** Boating Options - Junior 1.74 1.74

0.00 0.00
Fishing 0.00 0.00

Adult 6.36 6.36
Junior 3.18 3.18
Matches 6.36 6.36
2nd Rod 3.18 3.18

0.00
** Denotes Activities discounted with the Options Card. 0.00

0.00
FAIRS & CIRCUSES 0.00

0.00
Tipkinder per operational day 262.80 262.80

0.00

33

Page 49



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

ALSAGER CIVIC HALL 0.00
Hall / Room Hires 0.00
Main Hall  - per Hour 31.25 31.25
Main Hall (from 5pm Friday to end of function Saturday evening) - per hour 41.00 41.00
 preparation of hall - 50% of the above charges 0.00

0.00
Bar / Lounge per hour 13.35 13.35
Meeting Room - per hour 21.55 21.55
Meeting Room for other events - per hour 25.25 25.25
Meeting Room (Catering Lounge) - per hour 12.80 12.80
Kitchen tea/coffee making - per session 6.90 6.90
Kitchen cold food preparation - per session 17.43 17.43
Kitchen hot food preparation - per session 28.70 28.70

0.00
0.00

MIDDLEWICH CIVIC HALL 0.00
Hall / Room Hires 0.00
Main Hall - per Hour 25.65 25.65
Main Hall (Saturday evenings after 5pm) - per hour 30.75 30.75

0.00
Bar / Lounge - per hour 12.30 12.30
Kitchen tea/coffee making - per session 6.90 6.90
Kitchen cold food preparation - per session 11.60 11.60
Kitchen hot food preparation - per session 23.60 23.60

0.00
SANDBACH TOWN HALL 0.00
Hall / Room Hires 0.00
Main Hall - per Hour 25.65 25.65
Main Hall (Saturday evenings after 5pm) - per hour 30.75 30.75

0.00
Other Rooms 0.00
Bar / Lounge per hour 12.30 12.30
Boardroom - per hour 20.00 20.00
Kitchen tea/coffee making - per session 6.90 6.90
Kitchen cold food preparation - per session 17.45 17.45
Kitchen hot food preparation - per session 28.70 28.70

0.00
BOLLINGTON CIVIC HALL 0.00
Hall Hire 0.00
Main Hall weekdays (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 9.30 9.30
Main Hall weekdays (other times) - per hour 17.80 17.80
Main Hall weekend (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 14.40 14.40
Main Hall weekend (other times) - per hour 29.45 29.45
Main Hall (Xmas eve & New Years eve) - per hour 54.55 54.55

0.00
Other Rooms 0.00
Large Room weekdays  (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 6.00 6.00
Large Room weekdays  (other times) - per hour 9.30 9.30
Large Room weekend  (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 9.30 9.30
Large Room weekend  (other times) - per hour 14.20 14.20
Small Room - per hour 3.30 3.30
Use of Room as bar 54.55 54.55

0.00
Kitchen light catering - per session 6.50 6.50
Kitchen full catering - per session 32.75 32.75

0.00
Weddings 0.00
Hire of Rooms for Weddings 272.65 272.65

0.00

34

Page 50



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

ST JOHN'S WOOD MILLENNIUM COMMUNITY CENTRE 0.00

Hall Hire  (Room 9) 0.00
Main Hall weekdays  - per hour 16.45 16.45
Main Hall weekend (9.00 - 5.00) - per hour 15.40 15.40
Main Hall weekend (other times) - per hour 22.65 22.65

0.00
Large Rooms (Rooms 7 & 9) 0.00
Weekdays (12 noon - 5.00) - per hour 5.95 5.95
Weekdays (other times) - per hour 9.10 9.10
Weekends (9.00 - 5.00) - per hour 9.10 9.10
Weekends (other times) - per hour 14.40 14.40

0.00
Large Rooms (Rooms 5 & 6) 0.00
Weekdays (9.00 - 5.00) - per hour 5.95 5.95
Weekdays (other times) - per hour 9.10 9.10
Weekends (9.00 - 5.00) - per hour 9.10 9.10
Weekends (other times) - per hour 14.40 14.40

0.00
Offices - per hour 5.50 5.50

0.00
Other Charges 0.00
Kitchen - General 5.50 5.50
Service Charge for office rooms - per week 8.70 8.70
Service Charge for Large Rooms - per week 14.20 14.20

0.00
DISLEY COMMUNITY CENTRE 0.00

0.00
Hire of large Rooms 0.00
Weekdays (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 6.00 6.00
Weekdays (other times) - per hour 9.00 9.00
Weekends (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 9.20 9.20
Weekends (other times) - per hour 14.00 14.00

0.00
Hire of Small Rooms 0.00
Weekdays (any time) - per hour 4.30 4.30
Weekends (any time) - per hour 5.50 5.50

0.00
Other Charges 0.00
Kitchen - General 5.50 5.50
Use of Room as bar 54.55 54.55

0.00

35

Page 51



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

WESTON COMMUNITY CENTRE 0.00
Hall Hire 0.00
Weekdays (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 6.45 6.45
Weekdays (other times) - per hour 9.95 9.95
Weekends (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 11.10 11.10
Weekends (other times) - per hour 15.30 15.30
Xmas eve & New Years eve - per hour 39.25 39.25

0.00
Library Room 0.00
Weekdays (any time) - per hour 4.40 4.40
Weekends (any time) - per hour 5.60 5.60

0.00
Other Charges 0.00
Kitchen light catering - per session 5.60 5.60
Kitchen full catering - per session 10.30 10.30
Use of Room as bar 54.55 54.55

0.00
KNUTSFORD CIVIC CENTRE 0.00
Studio Cinema - film use 0.00
Evening Adult 5.80 5.80
Evening concession 4.80 4.80
Matinee adult 4.40 4.40
Matinee concession 3.85 3.85

0.00
Studio Cinema - Lectures and Other Uses 0.00
Weekdays (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 13.15 13.15
Weekdays (Other Times) - per hour 31.65 31.65
Weekend (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 18.55 18.55
Weekend (other times) - per hour 39.40 39.40

0.00
Cranford Suite 0.00
Weekdays (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 9.95 9.95
Weekdays (Other Times) - per hour 33.85 33.85
Weekend (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 17.00 17.00
Weekend (other times) - per hour 45.85 45.85
Room Xmas / New Year 343.60 343.60

0.00
Tatton Room 0.00
Weekdays (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 6.85 6.85
Weekdays (Other Times) - per hour 9.85 9.85
Weekend (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 9.10 9.10
Weekend (other times) - per hour 15.85 15.85

0.00
Other Charges 0.00
Meeting Room (weekdays) - per hour 6.55 6.55
Meeting Room (weekend) - per hour 9.85 9.85
Kitchen light catering - per session 6.55 6.55
Kitchen full catering - per session 32.75 32.75
Stage Production 81.80 81.80
Use of Room as bar 54.55 54.55

0.00
Weddings 0.00
Hire of Cranford Suite for Weddings 382.00 382.00

36

Page 52



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

HONFORD HALL 0.00

Hall Hire 0.00
Weekdays (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 10.00 10.00
Weekdays (Other Times) - per hour 20.10 20.10
Weekend (9.00 - 6.00) - per hour 14.40 14.40
Weekend (other times) - per hour 28.65 28.65
Room Xmas / New Year 39.25 39.25

0.00
Other Charges 0.00
Kitchen - General 17.00 17.00

0.00
MACCLESFIELD SENIOR CITIZENS HALL 0.00
Hall Hire 0.00
Weekday morning / afternoon 47.00 47.00
Weekday evenings 93.50 93.50
Weekend morning / afternoon 87.25 87.25
Weekend evenings 163.60 163.60
Additional Hours - weekdays - day 12.00 12.00
Additional Hours - weekdays - evening 23.70 23.70
Additional Hours - weekend - day 17.70 17.70
Additional Hours - weekend - evening 40.90 40.90
Xmas / New Years Eve 272.65 272.65
Commercial Hire Charge (08.00 - 17.00) 327.20 327.20

0.00
Committee Room 0.00
Weekday morning / afternoon 18.20 18.20
Weekend morning / afternoon 19.10 19.10
Additional hours (daytime) - weekdays 6.20 6.20
Additional hours (daytime) - weekends 6.95 6.95
Evening - per hour (min 2 hours) - Weekdays 6.20 6.20
Evening - per hour (min 2 hours) - Weekends 7.00 7.00

0.00
Other Charges 0.00
Kitchen light catering 5.75 5.75
Kitchen full catering 21.85 21.85
Use of Room as bar 54.55 54.55
Stage Production 76.40 76.40

Weddings 0.00
Hire of Hall for Weddings 347.00 347.00

0.00

37

Page 53



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

ALLOTMENTS 0.00
0.00

Congleton 0.00
Annual rent per square metre 0.23 0.23

0.00
Crewe & Nantwich 0.00
Annual rental of single plot 23.20 23.20
Annual rental of single plot (OAP/Registered Disabled) 13.65 13.65

0.00
Macclesfield - Annual rental per square metre 0.00
Without water or roads * 0.74 0.74
With either water or roads * 1.16 1.16
With both water and roads * 1.48 1.48
Without water or roads - senior citizens 0.37 0.37
With either water or roads - senior citizens 0.57 0.57
With both water and roads - senior citizens 0.74 0.74

0.00
 * charges reduced by 30% for Allotment Association 0.00

REFUSE AND RECYCLING 0.00
0.00

115.60 133.00
0.00

On Request On Request

Sale of 240 litre wheeled bin 28.70 47.00

Refuse Charges - domestic collections
Collection of bulky domestic items (3 max) 26.00 31.00

Collection of bulky domestic items (3 max) 13.00 23.00
Garden Waste - Additional bin collection 20.50 43.00

STREETSCAPE
Winter Charge Out Rate for man and vehicle 45.00 NEW

Special Collection (vehicle, driver & loader-assume 1/2 tonne collected) - per 
hour

Hire of Mechanical Sweeping Vehicle (Vehicle & driver per hour, min 2 hours 
inc disposal of waste)

Note: Persons receiving one of the following benefits qualify for a 
concessionary rate: Income Support, Income based Job Seekers Allowance, 
Council Tax Benefit (not single resident), Housing Benefit

Removal of Fly Tipping (charged to person responsible where prosecution not 
possible)

38

Page 54



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

HIGHWAYS 0.00

Provision of Data / Information to External Bodies 0.00
Adopted Highway Extents Enquiries

64.00 66.00
£150 for first 150m 
thereafter £20 per 

150m

£150 for first 150m 
thereafter £21 per 

150m

10.00 11.00

Traffic Signal Data - per site 62.00 64.00
Traffic Signal Data - additional sites 17.00 18.00

0.00
Traffic Counts: 0.00
Link Count 100.00 103.00
T Junction 125.00 129.00
Crossroads 185.00 191.00
Video 250.00 258.00

0.00
Supply of data on accidents on receipt of a completed application form 0.00
Basic Search 115.00 119.00
Large Search 226.00 233.00

0.00
Full cost recovery Full cost recovery

  
Traffic Modelling Full cost recovery Full cost recovery
Environment reports Full cost recovery Full cost recovery

Provision of Aids to Movements 0.00

Provision of direction signs to establishments and village name 

 Cost of sign plus 
20% Admin and 25% 

for future 
maintenance

 Cost of sign plus 
20% Admin and 25% 

for future 
maintenance

Tourism Signs  -  initial inspection 90.00 93.00
Provision of access protection markings e.g. H Bars 80.00 83.00

0.00
Fixed Charges Relating to Use / Obstruction of part of Highway 0.00

29.00 30.00
Full cost recovery

0.00
Temporary Traffic Regulation (TTR) Order 0.00

Temporary Notice (21 days) Avoidance of danger 600.00 619.00

Temporary Order
£600 plus advertising 
costs incl 8% admin.

£619.00 plus 
advertising costs incl 

8% admin
Temporary Notice (5 days) 600.00 619.00

Temporary Road Closure under Town Police Clauses Act 
Event is organised by a non-profit making group No Charge made. No Charge made.
Event is organised by a profit making group 600.00 619.00

0.00
Pavement Café Licence 0.00
Initial Licence 271.00 550.00
Annual Renewal 69.00 330.00

Al Fresco (up to 4 seats)
Initial Licence 150.00
Annual Renewal 100.00

Extra over highway adoption status enquiry for provision of information held by 
the council in respect of proposals referred to in form con29 per question

Provision of plans, data and research work etc. for members of the public or for 
commercial purposes.

Skip licence - consideration of an application for permission to deposit a skip on 
the highway.
Skip licence - consideration and inspection of skip placed on highway without 
permission

Type 1 - Defining the highway boundary for sale or purchase of single 
property. No development potential apparent. Per road enquiry.

Type 2 - Defining the highway boundary in relation to the sale or purchase for 
development purposes.

39

Page 55



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

HIGHWAYS (continued) 0.00

Plastic highway edge markers Full cost recovery Full cost recovery
0.00

Full cost recovery Full cost recovery

0.00

0.00
0.00

per visit per week (minimum 2 weeks) 45.00 52.00
admin cost for setting up the licence 56.00 87.00
Inspection / consideration for scaffolds without permission 0.00 Full cost recovery

Cables and bunting over Highway 300.00 310.00
0.00

Crane Over-sailing highway 19.00 20.00
0.00

Charges for Publications 0.00
Housing Roads Design Aid 30.00 31.00

0.00
“The Zone” – Road Safety Magazine  (per copy)  Free to Schools
Up to 1,000 0.35 0.36
1,000 - 5,000 0.33 0.34
over 5,000 0.31 0.32

0.00
Charges for Services Relating to New Development 0.00

8.5% of estimate 
price of construction. 
Minimum flat fee 

£2,000

Licence to construct a bridge over the Highway Full cost recovery
Licence to construct a building over a Highway Full cost recovery
Section 278 road improvement. Full cost recovery

Amending Section 38 Agreement

Legal Services may 
charge for 

amendments to an 
agreement

Re-inspection of site (over and above those covered in Section 38 agreement) 85.00

Extension of Agreement

Charges may be 
raised for specific 
requests to extend 

agreements

Commuted sum
16 x estimated cost 

of annual 
maintenance

Street Lighting Design Full cost recovery
Section S106 Negotiable

0.00
Charges Relating to Damage to Highway Infrastructure / Equipment 0.00
Claims against 3rd parties for damage to Highway structures Full cost recovery Full cost recovery
Recovery of costs of making safe dangerous land or retaining walls Full cost recovery Full cost recovery

Scaffolding / Hoarding licence - Consideration of an application for a licence to 
erect scaffolding / hoarding etc on or over the highway:

Section 38 road making agreements including approval or vetting 
of agreement plans

Furniture placed on the highway – (benches / memorials or similar within the 
highway).

40

Page 56



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

HIGHWAYS (continued) 0.00

Other Charges 0.00
Full cost recovery Full cost recovery

0.00
Drain Clearance Full cost recovery Full cost recovery
Section 228 adoptions + Deed of  Dedications Full cost recovery Full cost recovery

0.00
Switching off and bagging over traffic signals/pelican crossings: 0.00
General switch off/on signal junction or crossing 205.00 211.00
Switch off/on plus bagging over crossing heads and buttons 300.00 310.00
Switch off/on plus bagging over small junction heads 360.00 371.00
Switch off/on plus bagging over large junction heads 430.00 443.00

0.00
Vehicle crossing applications 69.00 71.00

0.00
Recovery of any 
additional costs 

incurred.

Recovery of any 
additional costs 

incurred.

Utility Defects Nationally set 
charges

Nationally set 
charges

0.00

Section 74 NRSWA As per  table of 
standard charges

As per  table of 
standard charges

0.00
0.00
57.00 

0.00
Sponsorship on roundabouts 1,025.00 (minimum) 1,056.00 (minimum)
Planting Licences 50.00 52.00 

0.00

Installation of new apparatus in c/w or f/w

£169.00 admin plus 
3 inspections at 
£50.00 each

0.00
Maintain existing apparatus in c/w or f/w - per inspection (min 3 inspections) £50 each

0.00

Stopping Up Orders

Deposit of £526.00 
(plus VAT) plus legal 
and advertising costs                        
Full cost recovery

0.00

Recovery of costs of carrying out drainage works to maintain flow in a 
watercourse upon default by owner / occupier

Storage of Materials  - consideration of an application for consent to temporarily 
deposit materials etc on the highway or to make temporary excavations, and for 
carrying out site inspections to monitor compliance with the consent  - per 
month

Footway / Vehicular crossings as part of improvement scheme - 
only as part of a footway scheme

41

Page 57



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CAR PARKING 0.00
0.00

Crewe Area 0.00
Crewe Civic Centre car park - daily 2.50
Crewe Civic Centre car park - annual permit 400.00

0.00
Car Park Fees 0.00
0 - 1 Hours  0.70
1 - 2 Hours 1.00
2 - 4 Hours 1.50
4 - 5 Hours 2.20
4 - 10 Hours 2.20

0.00
Except: 0.00

0.00
Delamere Street 0.00
0 - 1 Hours 0.70
1 - 2 Hours 1.50

0.00
Railway Street, 0.00
0 -10 Hours 3.00

0.00
Crewe Alexandra 0.00
0 -10 Hours 2.50

0.00
Pedley Street 0.00
0 - 1 Hours   0.70
1 - 2 Hours   1.00
2 -10 Hours 3.00

0.00
Lyceum Square (Maximum stay - 3 Hours) 0.00
Mon & Wed (3pm - 6pm)   +  Tues & Thurs (8am - 6pm) 0.00
0 - 1 Hours   0.70
1 - 2 Hours 1.50
2 - 3 Hours 1.60

Nantwich Area 

Bowers Row, Church Lane and Manor Road
0 - 1 Hours  0.50
1 - 2 Hours 0.90

Bowling Green, Civic Hall and Dysart Buildings
0 - 1 Hours  0.50
1 - 2 Hours 0.90
2 - 4 Hours 1.90
4 - 5 Hours 2.30

Love Lane, First Wood Street and Snow Hill
0 - 1 Hours  0.50
1 - 2 Hours 0.90
2 - 4 Hours 1.90
4-10 hours 2.50

Market Area (Monday, Wednesday and Friday only) 
0 - 1 Hours 0.50
1 - 2 Hours 0.90

0.00

Car park tariffs are being developed, but 
have not yet been agreed by John Nicholson 

and Cllr Menlove. The Service would then 
need to advertise the new tariffs for 21 days. 

42

Page 58



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CAR PARKING (continued) 

Sunday Charging. 0.00 0.00
All day parking on all pay and display car parks except:- 0.50
Christchurch West, Church Lane, Bowling Green, Bowers Row. 0.00

Annual Permits Annual 400.00
Quarterly 110.00

available on selected long stay car parks:
Civic Centre (Library)  Chester Street
 Edleston Road  Gatefield Street
 Oak Street  Wood St East
 Wrexham Terrace

Macclesfield area 0.00
Tariff A 0.00

0 - 1 Hours 0.60
1 - 2 Hours 1.00
2 - 3 Hours 2.20
3 - 4 Hours 3.00
4 - 6 Hours 3.80
Over 6 Hours 4.90
Season Ticket - Quarterly 260.00
Season Ticket - Annual 980.00

0.00
Tariff B 0.00

0 - 1 Hours 0.50
1 - 2 Hours 0.90
2 - 3 Hours 2.00
3 - 4 Hours 2.70
4 - 6 Hours 3.40
Over 6 Hours 3.80
Season Ticket - Quarterly 200.00
Season Ticket - Annual 760.00

0.00
Tariff C 0.00

0 - 1 Hours 0.40
1 - 2 Hours 0.80
2 - 3 Hours 1.70
3 - 4 Hours 2.20
4 - 6 Hours 2.70
Over 6 Hours 2.90
Season Ticket - Quarterly 155.00
Season Ticket - Annual 570.00

0.00
Tariff D 0.00

0 - 1 Hours 0.30
1 - 2 Hours 0.70
2 - 3 Hours 1.60
3 - 4 Hours 1.90
4 - 6 Hours 2.30
Over 6 Hours 2.50
Season Ticket - Quarterly 135.00
Season Ticket - Annual 495.00

Car park tariffs are being developed, but 
have not yet been agreed by John Nicholson 

and Cllr Menlove. The Service would then 
need to advertise the new tariffs for 21 days. 

43

Page 59



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CAR PARKING (continued) 0.00
Penalty Charges (Statutory fees): 0.00
Higher Level Contraventions 70.00
Reduced if paid within 14 days of date of contravention to 35.00
Lower Level Contraventions 50.00
Reduced if paid within 14 days of date of contravention to 25.00

The Carrs
Mondays to Fridays (excluding Bank Holidays) 8am – 6pm
0-2 hours 0.20
2-3 hour (maximum) 0.50
No return within 2 hours
Saturdays and Bank Holidays
0-2 hours 0.20
2-3 hours 0.50
3-5 hours 0.80
Over 5 hours 1.00

Congleton Town Centre Long Stay
Chapel Street 0-2 Hours 0.50
Chapel Street 2-4 Hours 1.00
Chapel Street 4-10 Hours 1.50
Back Park Street 0-2 Hours 0.50
Back Park Street 2-4 Hours 1.00
Back Park Street 4-10 Hours 1.50
West Street 0-2 Hours 0.50
West Street 2-4 Hours 1.00
West Street 4-10 Hours 1.50
Park Street 0-2 Hours 0.50
Park Street 2-4 Hours 1.00
Park Street 4-10 Hours 1.50

Congleton Town Centre Short Stay
Princess street 0-1 Hour 0.30
Princess street 1-2 Hour 0.50
Princess street 2-3 Hour 1.00
Antrobus Street 0-1 Hour 0.30
Antrobus Street 1-2 Hour 0.50
Antrobus Street 2-3 Hour 1.00
Fairground  0-1 Hour 0.30
Fairground  1-2 Hour 0.50
Fairground  2-3 Hour 1.00

Annual Permits Annual 300.00
Quarterly 80.00

available on selected long stay car parks:
Chapel St, West St, Park St

0.00

44

Page 60



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CREWE RETAIL MARKET 0.00
0.00

Stall rental 0.00
Fri - Full day Covered mkt - Shed trestle 30.75
Mon - 1/2 day Covered mkt - Shed trestle 18.70
Sat - Full day Covered mkt - Shed trestle 32.80

0.00

approx 0.00
approx £/sqft

Sat Up to 46.45 sqm (500sqft)    -    Single Pitch 0.59 0.06 0.08
46.45- 90.90 sqm (501 - 1000sqft) 0.41 0.04 0.05
90.90 sqm + (over 1000sqft) 0.29 0.03 0.04
Service charge 10.50 13.15

Fri Up to 46.45 sqm (500sqft)    -    Single Pitch 0.54 0.05 0.06
46.45- 90.90 sqm (501 - 1000sqft) 0.38 0.04 0.05
90.90 sqm + (over 1000sqft) 0.27 0.03 0.04
Service charge 10.50 13.15

Mon Up to 46.45 sqm (500sqft)    -    Single Pitch 0.40 0.04 0.05
46.45- 90.90 sqm (501 - 1000sqft) 0.27 0.03 0.04
90.90 sqm + (over 1000sqft) 0.27 0.03 0.04
Service charge 6.80 8.50

Car Boot income
Car boot half trestle        - 1/2 day 11.30 14.13
Car boot shed trestle  - 1/2 day 21.50 26.88
Car boot outside pitch  - 1/2 day 10.00 12.50
New Shed Trestle - 1/2 day 11.80 14.75
Table Hire - 1/2 day 2.90 3.65

approx 0.00
Shop style trading units 2009/10  £/Sq m approx £/sqft
Per area / week 6.91 0.66 0.82
Per length frontage/week 2.41 0.75 0.94

0.00
Electricity recharges 0.00
recharge of trader usage - per unit 0.128 0.128
recharge of trader usage - standing charge 15.40

Outside Market - rent calculated based on area. Charges 
are as follows:

2009/10  £/Sq m 

Note that for the first six months of 2010 the stalls that constitute Crewe 
Outdoor Market have been relocated from Lyceum Square to Market Street.  
The impact of this move is that many of the traders are trading on different size 
stalls. As a result an amended scale of charges, based on what each trader was 
paying previously, has been implemented.

45

Page 61



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

NANTWICH RETAIL MARKET
0.00
0.00
0.00

approx 0.00
Stall income 2009/10  £/Sq m approx £/sqft
Single Stall  - Full day Thur 2.21 0.22 0.27
Single Stall  - Full day Sat 2.21 0.22 0.27
Single Pitch  - Full day Thur 0.64 0.06 0.08
Single Pitch  - Full day Sat 0.64 0.06 0.08
Service Charge Per pitch only 10.60 13.25
Note - Average Charge per Outside Unit 26.59 33.24

0.00
Rent of collapsible stall units 0.00

Stall Units measure 3.05m x 2.44m or 10ft x 8ft 0.00
Saturday - Per stall per day (incl boards & cover) 16.05 20.00
Thursday - Per stall 1/2 day ( incl boards & cover) 15.85 20.00
Tuesday (1/2 day) - Per stall per day (incl boards & cover) 10.15 12.50

INSIDE 2009/10 £/Sq m approx £/sqft
Standard trestle   (3.7m x 2.5m) - Full day Thurs 2.21 0.22 0.27
Standard trestle   (3.7m x 2.5m) - Full day Sat 2.21 0.22 0.27
Average Trestle charge 21.06 26.33

approx 0.00
2009/10 £/Sq m approx £/sqft

Standard trestle   (3.7m x 2.5m) - 1/2 day Tues 2.10 0.21 0.26
0.00

Shop style trading units 0.00
Per area / week 3.66 0.35 0.44
Per length frontage / week 5.86 0.55 0.69
Note - Average charge per Trading Unit 55.09 68.87

approx 0.00
2009/10 £/Sq m approx £/sqft

Rent storage space 
- Toilet block (per area) per 
week 0.34 0.42

Alternative Fee per unit per week 5.48 6.85
0.00

Farmers Market 35.00 43.75
0.00

Electricity recharges 0.00
recharge of trader usage - per unit 0.128 0.128
recharge of trader usage - standing charge 5.48

0.00
ALSAGER  RETAIL MARKET 0.00

0.00
Outdoor stalls - per stall per day (Wednesday)  
Rent of collapsible stall units

Stall Units measure 3.05m x 3.05m or 10ft x 10ft 20.50 25.50
Stall Units measure 6.10m x 3.05m or 20ft x 10ft 41.00 51.00

0.00

NOTE: method of rent calculation for the trestle tables changed to pence per 

Outside Market - rent calculated based on area. Charges 
are as follows:

46

Page 62



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CONGLETON  RETAIL MARKET 0.00

Electricity recharge of trader usage - per unit 0.11 0.128
Other stalls 820.00 1025.00

MIDDLEWICH  RETAIL MARKET

Outdoor stalls - per stall per day (Tuesday)  
Rent of collapsible stall units

Stall Units measure 3.05m x 3.05m or 10ft x 10ft 20.50 25.50
Stall Units measure 6.10m x 3.05m or 20ft x 10ft 41.00 51.00

SANDBACH  RETAIL MARKET

Rent of shop units to 31/07/09 (new contract to be arranged from 31/7/09) N/A
Outdoor stalls - per stall per day (Thursday & Saturday)  
Rent of collapsible stall units

Stall Units measure 3.05m x 3.05m or 10ft x 10ft 23.60 29.00
Stall Units measure 6.10m x 3.05m or 20ft x 10ft 45.00 58.00

0.12 0.128
  0.00

0.00
MACCLESFIELD  RETAIL MARKET 0.00

Stall rental 0.00
Indoor - Individual stalls assessed separately various Rent review every 3 years next as from April 2012

Electricity recharges 0.00
recharge of trader usage - per unit 0.07 0.128

0.00
Outdoor stalls - per stall per day Tuesday, Friday, Saturday) 16.40 20.50
Street Trader licence - per week N/A
Street Trader licence - per day N/A
Note - Street Trader Licences are under Licensing wef 2010/11

0.00
KNUTSFORD RETAIL MARKET 0.00

Stall rental 0.00
Indoor - Individual stalls assessed separately various
Outdoor stalls - per stall per day - Tuesday 9.25 11.50
Outdoor stalls - per stall per day - Friday, Saturday 13.70 17.00
Farmers Market stalls - per stall - 1st Saturday each month 16.40 17.13

0.00
WILMSLOW RETAIL MARKET 0.00

Stall rental 0.00
Outdoor stalls - per stall 16.40 20.50
Street Trader licence - per week N/A
Street Trader licence - per day N/A
Note - Street Trader Licences are under Licensing wef 2010/11

Electricity recharge of trader usage - per unit to 31/07/09 (new contract TBA 
from 31/7/09)

47

Page 63



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

0.00
CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUM

Cremation Fees
Adult 378.50 450.00
Child under 16yrs 94.30 free
Surcharge for after hours cremation  (e.g. Saturday AM) 756.50 900.00
Cremation of body parts exc Chapel Hire 94.50 75.00
Cremation of blocks & slides 34.00 50.00
Cremation of NVF 6.50 free
Medical Referee  (subject to national agreement) 20.00 25.00
Removal of cremated remains (inc certificate and suitable container) 19.50 20.00
Placement of cremated remains from other Crematoria 45.50 50.00
Cremation certificate 11.50 10.00
Storage of cremated remains per month to be applied after 28 days 40.00 40.00
Postage of cremated remains (inc labelling, packaging, certificate etc) 54.50 price on application
Exhumation of cremated remains 90.50 175.00
Cremated remains collected within 24 hours of cremation 32.00 32.00
Service over runs (after 40 minutes at Crewe, 30 minutes at Macclesfield) 61.50 150.00

Burial Fees
Class "A" grave - Resident (including the right to erect a memorial) 884.50 915.00
Class "C" grave - Resident (including the right to erect a memorial) 586.50 600.00
Class "D" grave - Resident (cremated remains plot - inc right for memorial) 358.00 400.00
Teddies (including either burial or cremation of an infant) 665.50 700.00
Macclesfield Baby Tablet (incl burial or cremation of infant) 350.00
Exclusive Rights of Burial - family plot - 2 caskets (inc right to erect a memorial) 204.00 250.00
Exclusive Rights of Burial - single plot - 1 caskets (inc right to erect a memorial) 132.50 175.00
Renewal of Right Of Burial 240.00 600.00
Renewal of Right Of Burial (caskets) 39.00 40.00
Columbaria for two 407.00 400.00
Columbaria for four 813.00 800.00
Tower with plaque and posey holder 144.50 150.00
Ash Vaults 578.00 600.00
1st Interment - Macclesfield 807.00 750.00
2nd interment - Macclesfield; 1st Congleton 683.00 650.00
3rd interment - Macclesfield; 2nd Congleton, 1st Crewe & Nantwich 548.50
4th interment - Macclesfield; 3rd Congleton, 2nd Crewe & Nantwich 445.00 550.00
Public Graves - Child under 17 242.00 new
Burial of body parts, tissues, etc 162.00 free
Interment of cremated remains in a wooden casket 162.00 175.00
Internment of Cremated Remain in a plot space 162.00
Right of Burial for cremated remains in Wall of Remembrance - Macclesfield 355.00 400.00

48

Page 64



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUM (continued)  

General Fees  
Memory Box 88.00
Leaf Urns 40.00
Supply of oak casket 36.00 50.00
Supply of poly urn 32.00 40.00
Eco container 19.50
Use of chapel for burial service up to 40 minutes 86.50
Grave gardening - topsoil and general tidy up 16.50 15.00
Winter and summer planting of graves with annuals 48.50 50.00
Grave maintenance scheme price on application
Copy deed for right of burial 42.00 5.00
Transfer of ownership 42.00 50.00
Reservation of adjoining grave space 67.00
Extract from Register per single grave space 42.00 free
Search fee if year unknown 34.00 10.00
Papers not received in accordance with rules and regulations 42.00 45.00
Incorrect coffin size - for burial purposes 88.50 90.00
Late arrival of burials - applies after 15 minutes 88.50 150.00
Service overruns 61.50
Mercury emissions 46.50 55.00
Music System - Crewe Crematorium 10.50 20.00

Memorials
Right to memorial plaque inc fitting 124.00 100.00
Right for every additional inscription on headstone, tomb or monument 36.00 45.00
Headstone including foundation - Children's Cemetery, Macclesfield 341.50
Inscriptions per letter (columbaria, petals, teddies) 4.50
Inscriptions per design (columbaria, petals, teddies) 33.00

Memorial Kerbs
Provision of lettered kerbs, mowing, stone & vase (for 10 years) 216.50
Provision of blank kerb for future lettering, mowing stone & vase 216.50
Renewal of kerb stone and vase 150.00
Rear mowing stone if purchased separately 45.50 30.00
Flower vase for rear mowing stone 12.50 12.50
Double rear mowing stone 74.00 50.00
Babies kerbstone, lettering, vase and mowing stone 111.00
Cleaning and repointing letters on memorial kerbstone 38.00
Cleaning rear mowing stone 28.00
Moving kerbstone 28.00
Kerbstone Formal Garden Remembrance inc inscription& vase 318.00
Wall mounted English oak 114.00

49

Page 65



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUM (continued)

Book of Remembrance
Two line entry 62.50 65.00
Each additional line 12.50 15.00
Five line entry 99.50 110.00
Eight line entry 136.50 155.00
Floral emblem (only with min 5 line entry) 52.50 210.00
Full Coat of Arms (only with min 5 line entry) 76.00

Miniature Book of Remembrance
Two line entry 54.50 45.00
Each additional line 12.50 10.00
Floral emblem (only with min 5 line entry) 52.50 130.00
Full Coat of Arms (only with min 5 line entry) 76.00
Token entry 22.00

Memorial Cards
Two line entry 27.00 30.00
Each additional line 12.50 10.00
Floral emblem (only with min 5 line entry) 52.50 115.00
Full Coat of Arms (only with min 5 line entry) 76.00

Children's Book of Remembrance
Two line entry 18.50 19.00
Each additional line 4.50 5.00
Five line entry 31.00 34.00
Eight line entry 43.00
Illustration - Teddy/Cherub etc 31.00 65.00

Memorial Garden of Remembrance
Leather panel memorial ten year lease (includes inscription) 176.50 175.00
Seats and Plaques (inc VAT and installation) price on application
Wooden Plaques Crewe Crematorium 80.00
Formal ARC Garden - Macclesfield Cemetery 350.00
Butterfly Garden - Sandbach 350.00
Trees and Plaque 228.50
Rose and Plaque 158.00
Granite Bench 599.00
Wall plaque 216.50 250.00
Granite boulder 280.00 300.00
Book Plaque 158.00 175.00
Commemorative plaque 85.00 100.00
Memorial vase & tablet (5 year) 309.50 55.00
Memorial vase & tablet (10 year) 429.50
Recycled wooden seat and plaque (subject to manufacturers cost) 1,281.00 300.00
Bird or Bat Box - no longer provided  

0.00
PUBLIC CONVENIENCES
APC  0.20
Radar Keys 4.50

0.00
DOG CONTROL 0.00

0.00
 Returning of Stray Dog 41.00 43.50
Combined Dog release Fee including Kennelling 82.00 87.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

Rates will be dependent on kennelling costs incurred by the Council

50

Page 66



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

PEST CONTROL 0.00
0.00

Commercial 0.00
Contracts per hour 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT
Charge Per Hour - non contractual 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT
Out of Hours Nuisance Treatments 81.08 86.25 inclusive of VAT
Cancellation Charge (at time of visit) 26.24 28.00 inclusive of VAT

0.00
Contracts (regular visits) - per hour 52.69 56.00 inclusive of VAT

0.00
Domestic - per treatment 0.00
Wasps Nests 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT
Ants 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT
Mice 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT
Rats free free
Fleas 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT
Bed Bugs free free
Cluster Flies 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT
Cockroaches free free
House Crickets 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT
Insects of PH Significance 51.25 54.50 inclusive of VAT

0.00

0.00
0.00

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CHARGES 0.00
 Food Safety 0.00
 Food Health Certificates For Exported Food 56.38 58.50 Non-business

Food Safety Training 51.25 53.00 Non-business
Voluntary surrender of food - per hour + disposal costs 35.88 37.50 Non-business

0.00
Environmental Permitting Charges 0.00
All fees set by Statute 0.00 Set by Statute

0.00
Private water supply Set by Statute Set by Statute

0.00
Swimming pool sampling (resamples) Recharge of costs Recharge of costs

0.00
Provision of Information 0.00
Freedom of information Free 
Environmental information requests 25.63 26.50 Non-business
Contaminated Land requests 25.63 26.50 Non-business

Animal Health
Dog Breeders  ( + vet fee) 75.85 79.00 Non-business
Home Boarding - Licence   ( + vet fee) 75.85 79.00 Non-business
Animal Boarding Establishments  ( + vet fee) 75.85 79.00 Non-business
Pet Shops  ( + vet fee) 75.85 79.00 Non-business
Riding Establishments  ( + vet fee) 75.85 79.00 Non-business
Zoo Licence

General   (per hour + vet and expert fees - min £300.00) 35.88 37.50 Non-business

35.88 37.50 Non-business
renewal 6 year duration  (per hour + vet and expert fees - min £300.00). 35.88 37.50 Non-business

Dangerous Wild Animals (Domestic Premises)  ( + vet fee) 75.85 79.00 Non-business
Dangerous Wild Animals (Commercial Premises) - plus vets fees 75.85 79.00 Non-business

Public Health (Registration)
Ear Piercing, acupuncture, tattooist

Personal 41.00 42.50 Non-business
Personal - additional person once premises licence granted 41.00 42.50 Non-business
Premises & initial applicant 76.88 80.00 Non-business

0.00

Note:  Congleton BC had outsourced its pest control service but is responsible 
for the costs in respect of rats.

1st application & 4 year licence (per hour + vet and expert fees - min 
£300.00)

51

Page 67



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LICENSING 0.00
0.00

Proposed Fees for Cheshire East: 0.00
0.00

Adult Gaming Centre Initial Application 922.50
Adult Gaming Centre Annual Fee 615.00
Adult Gaming Centre Application to Vary 922.00
Adult Gaming Centre Application to Transfer 358.75
Adult Gaming Centre Re-instatement of Licence 358.75
Adult Gaming Centre Provisional Statement 922.50
Adult Gaming Centre Application - Prov Statement holders 922.50
Adult Gaming Centre Copy of Licence 25.00
Adult Gaming Centre Notification of change 50.00

Betting Shops Initial Application 922.50
Betting Shops Annual Fee 600.00
Betting Shops Application to Vary 922.50
Betting Shops Application to Transfer 358.75
Betting Shops Re-instatement of Licence 358.75
Betting Shops Provisional Statement 922.50
Betting Shops Application - Provisional Statement holders 922.50
Betting Shops Copy of licence 25.00
Betting Shops Notification of Change 50.00

Bingo Initial Application 922.50
Bingo Annual Fee 615.00
Bingo Annual Fee 922.50
Bingo Application to Vary 358.75
Bingo Re-instatement of Licence 358.75
Bingo Provisional Statement 922.50
Bingo Application - Provisional Statement Holders 922.50
Bingo Copy of Licence 25.00
Bingo Notification of Change 50.00

Track Betting Initial Application 1,025.00
Track Betting Annual Fee 615.00
Track Betting Application to Vary 1025.00
Track Betting Application to transfer 358.75
Track Betting Re-instatement of Licence 358.75
Track Betting Provisional statement 1,025.00
Track Betting Application - Prov Statement holders 1,025.00
Track Betting Copy of Licence 25.00
Track Betting Notification of Change 50.00

Family Entertainment Centre Initial Application. 922.50
Family Entertainment Centre Annual Fee 615.00
Family Entertainment Centre Application to Vary 922.50
Family Entertainment Centre Application to Transfer 358.75
Family Entertainment Centre Re-instatement of Licence 358.75
Family Entertainment Centre Provisional Statement 922.50
Family Entertainment Centre Application - Prov Statement holders 922.50
Family Entertainment Centre Copy of Licence 25.00
Family Entertainment Centre Notification of change 50.00

Club Gaming Permits Initial Application see below
Club Gaming Permits Annual Fee see below

Licensed premises gaming machine permits initial appl 150.00
Licensed premises gaming machine permits annual fee 50.00

Temporary Use Notice (TUN) 358.75
Replacement Copy of TUN 25.00

0.00
Gambling Permits - All permit fees are set statutorily: 0.00

0.00
Gambling - gaming machine permits (in alcohol licensed premises) 0.00

New - 3 or more machines 150.00
New - Max of 2 machines - one off fee 50.00
Variation - 3 or more machines 100.00
Transfer 25.00
First annual fee - 3 or more machines 50.00
Annual fee - 3 or more machines 50.00
Copy of permit 15.00
Change of name 25.00

0.00
Gambling - gaming machine notification (in alcohol licensed premises) 50.00

0.00
Gambling - gaming machine permit (in unlicensed FEC) 0.00

New 300.00
Renewal 300.00

0.00
Gambling - prize gaming permit 

New 300.00
Renewal 300.00

0.00
Gambling - club gaming permit    10 yr duration 0.00

New 200.00
Renewal 200.00
Annual fee 50.00

0.00
Gambling - club machine permit   10 yr duration 0.00

New 200.00
Renewal 200.00
Annual fee 50.00

Please note that the Functions Regulations and 
the Constitution provide that licensing fees are 
to be set by Licensing Committee and some are 
fixed by statute and subject to a statutory 
maximum so that a blanket uplift cannot be 
adopted - advice must be taken from Legal 
Services on the legality and/or procedure for 

changing individual charges.

52

Page 68



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LICENSING (continued) 0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles 0.00
* Hackney Carriage - 1 year 290.00
* Private Hire Vehicle - 1 year 290.00
* Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire 6 month test (vehicles over 7 ) 75.00
Joint Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire Driver - 3 years 210.00

* Private Hire Operator - 2 years, 1-4 vehicles
* Private Hire Operator - 5 years 335.00
Criminal Records Bureau check (in addition to above fees) Inc above

0.00
Replacement Driver Badge 15.38
Replacement Plates 20.50
Replacement window stickers 10.25
Transfer of licence 25.63

0.00
Street Traders 373.10

0.00
Sex Shop - 1 year 0.00
Grant (initial) 2316.50
Renewal 1158.25

0.00
Motor Salvage Operators 73.80

0.00

Licensing fees are agreed by cttee , probably in 
March and the service needs to consult the 
drivers etc - 1st April. There are a number of 
Licensing issues to be discussed with the 

HC/PH trade on 11 February, and any changes 
to fees charged needs to be linked in to these 
consultations, and ultimately determined by the 
Licensing Committee. There is also a statutory 
process to advertise proposed changes and 
take representations into account in making 

changes to these fees. 

Fees relating to vehicle and private hire operator licences, marked ( * ) 
below are subject to consultation and approval by the Licensing 
Committee.  

53

Page 69



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LICENSING (continued)

Liquor Licences (Statutory Fees) 0.00
0.00

Premises 0.00
Rateable value 0.00
£0 to £4,300                     - New 100.00
                                             - Annual Fee 70.00
£4,301 to £33,000            - New 190.00
                                             - Annual Fee 180.00
£33,001 to £87,000         - New 315.00
                                             - Annual Fee 295.00
£87,001 to £125,000        - New 450.00
                                             - Annual Fee 320.00
£125,000 +                         - New 635.00
                                             - Annual Fee 350.00

0.00
Additional fees for exceptionally large events of a temporary nature 0.00
Number of persons present 0.00
5,000 - 9,999                       - New 1,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 500.00

10,000 - 14,999                    - New 2,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 1,000.00

15,000 - 19,999                    - New 4,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 2,000.00

20,000 - 29,999                  - New 8,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 4,00.00

30,000 - 39,999                  - New 16,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 8,000.00

40,000 - 49,999                  - New 24,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 12,000.00

50,000 - 59,999                  - New 32,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 16,000.00

60,000 - 69,999                  - New 40,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 20,000.00

70,000 - 79,999                  - New 48,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 24,000.00

80,000 - 89,999                  - New 56,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 28,000.00

90,000 and over               - New 64,000.00
                                              - Annual fee 32,000.00

Licensing fees are agreed by cttee , probably 
in March and the service needs to consult on 

changes. Any changes to fees charged 
needs to be linked in to consultations, and 

ultimately determined by the Licensing 
Committee. There is also a statutory process 

to advertise proposed changes and take 
representations into account in making 

changes to these fees. 

54

Page 70



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LICENSING (continued) 0.00

10.50
Application to vary to specify individual as designated premises supervisor 23.00
Notification of change of address of designated premises supervisor 10.50
Notification of alteration of club rules 10.50
Application to transfer premises licence 23.00
Interim authority notice 23.00

0.00
Application for copy or summary 10.50
Application for making of a provisional statement 315.00

0.00
Personal 0.00

Application for grant 37.00
Application for copy 10.50
Notification of change of name or address 10.50

0.00
Temporary Event Notice 0.00

Notification of a temporary event 21.00
Application for copy 10.50

0.00
Lottery 0.00

Grant (initial) 40.00
Renewal 20.00

0.00

Notification of change of name or address of premises licence holder or club

55

Page 71



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

TRADING STANDARDS - WEIGHTS & MEASURES FEES 0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Calibration of weights 1mg to 25kg, per weight £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration & adjust: Weights 1mg to 25kg, per weight £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of weights >25kg<50kg, per weight £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of weights >50kg<500kg, per weight £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of weights >500kg <1,000kg £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of glass volumetric flask £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of glass measuring cylinder £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of glass measuring cylinder - each additional graduation £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of glass graduated pipette £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of glass graduated pipette - each additional graduation £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of glass graduated burette £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of glass graduated burette - each additional graduation £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of bubble flow meter £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of checkpump measures (2,5,10,20 or 25 litre) incl adjustment £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of length bar up to 5 metres £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of rigid measure up to 5 metres £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of tapes up to 5 metres £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour
Calibration of tapes over 5 metres £51.13 p.Hour £54.45 p.Hour

Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Mon - Friday 9am to 5pm, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Mon - Friday before 9am after 5pm, per hour Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Saturday 9am to 5pm, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Saturday before 9am after 5pm, per hour Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Sunday 9am to 5pm, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Sunday before  9am after 5pm, per hour Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit requiring overnight stop by Operator, per night Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Local Auth Mon - Friday 9am to 5pm, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit LA Mon - Friday before 9am after 5pm, per hour Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Local Auth Saturday 9am to 5pm, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Local Auth Sunday 9am to 5pm, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Bulk Fuel Reference Meter Mon- Friday 9am to 5pm, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Bulk Fuel Reference Meter Mon- Friday before 9am after 5pm, per hour Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Bulk Fuel Reference Meter Saturday, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Bulk Fuel Reference Meter Local Auth Mon- Friday 9am to 5pm, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Bulk Fuel Reference Meter Mon- Friday before 9am after 5pm, per hour Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Bulk Fuel Reference Meter Saturday, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Weights per tonne, per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of weights per tonne, per week Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Hire of Boxed Weights Set (1g to 2kg), per day Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Linear measure ,3 metres Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Capacity Measures without divisions <1 litre Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Cubic Ballast Measure Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Liquid Capacity Measure (avg quantity) Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Templet per scale, first item Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Templet per scale, subsequent item Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Weights between 1mg up to and incl 25 kg Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Meas. Instr Intoxication Liquor < 5 fl oz / 140 ml Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Meas. Instr Intoxication Liquor > 5 fl oz / 140 ml Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Meas. Instr Intoxication Liquor > 5 fl oz / 140 ml 10-79 items Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Meas. Instr Intoxication Liquor > 5 fl oz / 140 ml 80+ items Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Weighing Inst < 50kg Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Weighing Inst > 50kg to 250kg Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit LA requiring overnight stop by Operator, per 
night

Verification Fee Capacity Measures without divisions >1 litre & Measures with 
divs

Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Local Auth Sunday before  9am after 5pm, per 
hour

These charges have been set in conjunction with Cheshire West & Chester 
Council (CWAC) and cannot be changed without their approval.

Hire of Weighbridge Test Unit Local Auth Saturday before 9am after 5pm, per 
hour

56

Page 72



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

TRADING STANDARDS - WEIGHTS & MEASURES FEES (continued)
Verification Fee Weighing Inst > 250kg to 1 tonne Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Weighing Inst > 1 tonne to 10 tonne Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Weighing Inst > 10 tonne to 30 tonne Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Weighing Inst > 30 tonne to 60 tonne Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee - Statistical sampling, est cal curves for templet, templets in ml Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Liquid Fuel Meas Inst - 1 meter Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Liquid Fuel Meas Inst - 2 meters Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Liquid Fuel Meas Inst - 3 meters Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Liquid Fuel Meas Inst - 4 meters Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Liquid Fuel Meas Inst - 5 to 10 meters, per meter Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Liquid Fuel Meas Inst - 11 to 20 meters, per meter Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Road Tankers, wet hose system 2 liquids Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Road Tankers, wet hose system 3 liquids Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Road Tankers, dry hose system 2 liquids Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Road Tankers, dry hose system 3 liquids Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Road Tankers, wet & dry hose system 2 liquids Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Road Tankers, wet & dry hose system 3 liquids Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Dipstick System < 7,600 litres, per compartment Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Dipstick System > 7,600 litres, additional hourly rate Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Initial Dipstick Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Spare Dipstick Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
Verification Fee Replacement Dipstick Set by CWAC Set by CWAC

Set by CWAC Set by CWAC
0.00

Note:  All the above Weights and measures fees quoted net of VAT 0.00

Explosives    -   (fees set by statute) 0.00

Licence - New
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Licence - Renewal
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Registration - New
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Registration - Renewal
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Transfer/Variation or replacement
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Fireworks sold all year
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations
0.00

Petroleum   -   (fees set by statute) 0.00

Not exceeding 2,500L
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Exceeding 2,500L but not 50,000L
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Exceeding 50,000L
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Request for search of petroleum files
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations

Transfer of licence
Set by Statute 

31/03/10
Set by Statute 

31/03/11

Sstatutory and are prescribed each year by a 
new set of The Health & Safety Fees 

Regulations
0.00

Other Fees 0.00
Poisons - New 54.63 56.65 Increased by CPI 3.7%
Poisons - Renewal 25.63 26.57 Increased by CPI 3.7%

0.00

Verification Fee Liquid Fuel Meas Inst - additional meters (min of 20 tested) per 
meter

Test /other services re Community obligation (non-EC initial) per officer, per 
hour

Verification Fee Auto / Totalising Weighing Machine & in motion per officer/ per 
hour

Verification Fee Liquid Fuel Meas Inst - container, not subdivided, per inst

57

Page 73



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

LAND CHARGES 0.00

Standard and Personal Search Fees 0.00
Standard Local Search (Residential) 98.00 98.00
Standard Local Search (Commercial) 154.00 154.00

120.00 TBC Peak park fee to be confirmed 

176.00 TBC Peak park fee to be confirmed 
Register Search 0.00
Register Search (Property within Peak District National Park) 0.00
Copy of each register entry (excludes copy of document/ agreement) 2.00 2.00
Certificate of Search (LLC1) 24.00 30.00
Certificate of Search (LLC1) (Property within Peak District National Park) 35.00 TBC Peak park fee to be confirmed 
Additional Parcels (LLC1) 1.00 1.00

0.00
Part 1 Enquiries (CON 29) - Residential 0.00
One Parcel Of Land 74.00 68.00
One parcel of land (Property within Peak District National Park) 96.00 TBC Peak park fee to be confirmed 
Additional Parcels Of Land 15.50 TBC Peak park fee to be confirmed 

0.00
Part 1 Enquiries (CON 29) - Commercial 0.00
One Parcel Of Land 130.00 124.00
One parcel of land (Property within Peak District National Park) 152.00 TBC Peak park fee to be confirmed 
Additional Parcels Of Land 15.50 TBC Peak park fee to be confirmed 

0.00
Submitted with a full search 0.00

Printed Enquiry (within Form Con29) excl Question 22 12.50 12.50
Printed Enquiry (within Form Con29) Question 22 20.50 20.50

0.00
Submitted without a full search 0.00

Booking In & Validation fee 13.50 13.50
Each printed enquiry (within CON29 form) excl Question 22 12.50 12.50
Printed enquiry (within CON29 form) Question 22 20.50 20.50

0.00
Miscellaneous Enquiries 0.00
Each Additional Enquiry 36.00 40.00

0.00

Standard Local Search (Residential property within Peak District National 
Park)
Standard Local Search (Commercial property within Peak District National 
Park)

58

Page 74



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL: 0.00
0.00

Planning Application Fees prescribed prescribed
15% of prescribed 

fee.
TBC Consultation review starting April 2011

Building Regulation Fees LGA charge Scheme LGA charge Scheme
Document Charges 0.00 0.00
B.Regs Compliance letter 35.00 35.00
B.Regs Exempt confirmation 35.00 35.00

Administration charge on withdrawn applications (B.Regs)
15% of Building 
Regulation Fee

20% of Building 
Regulation Fee

0.00
Plan Printing 0.00

A0 per copy 25.50 25.50
A1 per copy 20.50 20.50
A2 per copy 15.50 15.50
A3 per copy 10.50 10.50
A4 per copy 5.00 5.00

0.00
Document Copies 0.00

Decision Notices 20.50 20.50
Documents (1st page of any item - all paper sizes) 5.50 5.50
Documents (2nd and subsequent pages - all paper sizes) 1.00 1.00
Tree Preservation (one entry extract) 40.00 TBC
Tree Preservation Order (full document) TBC
Bldg Regs - Completion Notice 35.00 35.00
Bldg Regs - Same Day Completion Notice 55.00 55.00
Bldg Regs - Inspection Records 100.00 100.00
Demolition Notice 150.00 150.00
Inspection of Dangerous Structures £60 per hour £60 per hour with minimum call out of £120
Inspection of Dangerous Structures (Out of Hours) £95 per hour £95 per hour with minimum call out of £120

Permitted Development Enquiries 40.00 60.00
Development Briefs Free Free
Validation Service (new service initiative) NEW TBC TBC NEW

Correspondence requiring research to answer
Per question per address 60.00 NEW
Enforcement Enquiry per question per address 60.00 NEW

Planning advice Charges (Pre Application Advice)

Category A :
(complex - 25 + residential units or 2,000m2  + of commercial floor space) TBC
Category B :

TBC

Category C :
(Minor - 2- 9 residential units or 100m2 - 999m2 commercial floor space) TBC
Formal written advice  with recommendations:

(For householder planning applications 1 unit only) TBC

Hourly rates for Officers giving specialist advice & Charges for Subsequent meetings TBC
(minimum charge of 1 hr)

PLANNING HISTORY SEARCH REQUESTS (RESIDENTIAL)
Planning History search from (1999 to present) NEW 35.00 50.00 Date range changed on search criteria
Planning History search from 1998 to oldest found) NEW 65.00 75.00 Date range changed on search criteria
Planning History search (1973 to oldest found) 100.00 NEW

PLANNING HISTORY SEARCH REQUESTS (COMMERCIAL)
Planning History search from (1999 to present) NEW 50.00
Planning History search from 1998 to oldest found) NEW 100.00
Planning History search (1973 to oldest found) 135.00 NEW

Supplementary Planning Documents (planning briefs) Free
Advice on condition compliance - per hour  56.50
Inspection Of Planning Files Free
High hedge complaint 410.00 500.00
Other - Inspectors Reports, Other Studies, documents, etc various

A new system for pre-application advice will be 
brought in during 1st quarter of 2011/12. Fees 
will be subject to benchmarking and comparison 

with compactable authorities

(Major - 10 - 24 residential units or 1,000m2 - 1,999m2  commercial floor 
space)

* 15% Non refundable PROCESSING/ADMINISTRATION 
FEE - see condition opposite.

59

Page 75



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL (continued) 0.00

PLANNING POLICY DOCUMENTS:

0.00
Local Plan (P&P extra unless otherwise stated) 0.00

Congleton 55.00 55.00 (Incl. P&P)
Crewe & Nantwich 68.00 65.00 (Incl. P&P)

Macclesfield 100.00 90.00
(Incl. P&P) (reduced fee as Wilmslow map now 

a photocopy)

Proposals Maps ONLY
Congleton 15.00
Crewe and Nantwich 15.00

Cheshire East Local Development Framework
Issues and Options Paper Nov 2010 7.50 (not incl. P&P)

Evidence Documents
including: SHMA, SHLAA, Retail Study, Open Space etc 10p per page (not incl. P&P)

Development Plan 97.00
(for Residents) 50.00

Inspectors reports 75.50 NEW
(for Residents) 22.00 NEW

Planning Briefs & Supplementary Planning Guidance 33.00 NEW
(for Residents) 14.00 NEW

Printed copy of LDF evidence based documents (per document) 150.00 NEW

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL PUBLICATIONS:
Supplementary Planning Documents (planning briefs) Hard copies Free TBC NEW
Inspection Of Planning Files (hard copies) Free 25.00 NEW FEE
Article 4 Directions: NEW

Conservation Area Character Appraisals TBC NEW

CONSERVATION PUBLICATIONS:
Conservation Area Maps TBC NEW
Statutory List of Buildings of special Architectural interest TBC NEW

HOUSING
Home Improvement Agency fees for private works (5% of cost of works) various various
Home improvement Agency fees for grants and loans (10% of cost of works) various various
Private sector housing loan fees (5% of cost of works) various various
Assisted Purchase Scheme admin fee 350.00
Accident Prevention Scheme 10.00 11.00
Houses in Multiple Occupation licensing - up to 6 rooms 425.00 446.25
Houses in Multiple Occupation licensing - up to 8 rooms 440.00 462.00
Houses in Multiple Occupation licensing - up to 10 rooms 460.00 483.00
Houses in Multiple Occupation licensing - 11 or more rooms 475.00 498.75
Service of Improvement Order 255.00
Service of Prohibition Order 255.00
Service of Emergency Prohibition Order 255.00
Service of Demolition Order 403.00
Service of Emergency Remedial Action Order 295.00
Review of Suspended Improvement / Prohibition Order 103.00
Plot fees for Astbury Marsh Caravan Site (varies by size of plot) various various
Temporary accommodation various

CONCESSIONARY TRAVEL 0.00
0.00

Railcard 22.00 22.00 The price was increased mid yr from £18 to £22
Bus Pass (life) free free
Bus Pass (replacement for lost pass - 1st) 5.00 10.00
Bus Pass (replacement for lost pass - 2nd onwards) 10.00 10.00
Bus Pass (replacement for stolen pass) free free

11.00 13.00 Increase of £2 by National Rail
Disabled parking - blue badges 2.00 Set by statute

TRANSPORT PUBLICITY 0.00
0.00

Charge for full set of timetables 5.00
0.00

Disabled Railcard

60

Page 76



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

0.00
TATTON PARK 0.00

0.00
Authority for setting Fees and charges for Tatton Park is delegated to the 0.00
General Manager of Tatton Park within the policy framework approved by the 0.00
Tatton Park Board 0.00

0.00
Totally Tatton Tickets 0.00
Adult 7.00 8.00
Child 3.50 4.00
Family 17.00 20.00
Group Adult 5.60 6.50
Group Child 2.80 3.20

Attractions
Mansion

National Trust members free Free
Adult 4.50 5.00
Child 2.50 3.00
Family 11.50 13.00
Group Adult 3.60 4.00
Group Child 2.00 2.50
Guided Tours - up to group of 10 60.00 60.00
Guided Tours - per head over 10 6.00 6.00

Gardens
National Trust members and RHS members free Free
Adult 4.50 5.00
Child 2.50 3.00
Family 11.50 13.00
Group Adult 3.60 4.00
Group Child 2.00 2.50
Guided Tours - up to group of 10 60.00 60.00
Guided Tours - per head over 10 6.00 6.00

Old Hall
Adult 4.50 5.00
Child 2.50 3.00
Family 11.50 13.00
Guided Tours - up to group of 10 60.00 60.00
Guided Tours - per head over 10 6.00 6.00

61

Page 77



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

TATTON PARK (continued)

Farm
Adult 4.50 5.00
Adult - National Trust member 2.25 2.50
Child 2.50 3.00
Child - National Trust member 1.25 1.50
Family 11.50 13.00
Family - National Trust member 5.75 6.50
Group Adult 3.60 4.00
Group Child 2.00 2.50
Guided Tours - up to group of 10 60.00 60.00
Guided Tours - per head over 10 6.00 6.00

 * Park Entry
Cars, Motor Cycles & Horse Drawn Vehicles 5.00 5.00
Horse & Rider 4.00 4.00
Disabled Cars, etc 2.50 2.50
Annual Season 100.00 100.00
Disabled Annual Season 50.00 50.00
Quarterly Season 31.00 31.00
Monthly Season 12.50 12.50

 * TGS Members 3.50 3.50
 * Mansion Tour - Adult 3.00 3.00
 * Mansion Tour - Child 1.50 1.50
 * Japanese Garden Tour - Adult 1.50 1.50
 * Japanese Garden Tour - Child 0.50 0.50

 * Sailing
Annual Permit 33.00 33.00
Full Day (without permit) 17.00 17.00
Full Day (with permit) 8.50 8.50
After 15.00 (without permit) 8.50 8.50
After 15.00 (with permit) 4.00 4.00

 * Fishing
Adult 6.00 6.00
Child 3.00 3.00

0.00

0.00
 * these prices are subject to further review in line with the business plan and 
market conditions

62

Page 78



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

REGISTRATION 0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Marriage & Partnership Fees (fixed to March 2010) 0.00
Marriages at Approved Premises Monday to Friday 385.00 385.00
Marriages at Approved Premises Saturday 460.00 460.00

Marriages at Approved Premises Saturday 2pm 600.00 600.00
Marriages at Approved Premises Sunday & Bank Holidays 500.00 500.00

Marriages at Approved Premises New Bank Holidays 800.00 800.00

Civil Partnership at Approved Premises Monday Friday 385.00 385.00
Civil Partnership at Approved Premises Saturday 460.00 460.00
Civil Partnership at Approved Premises Saturday 2pm 600.00 600.00
Civil Partnership at Approved Premises Sunday & Bank Holidays 500.00 500.00
Civil Partnership at Approved Premises New Bank Holidays 800.00 800.00

Naming Ceremonies
Naming Ceremony at Register Office Monday - Friday 102.13 102.13 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
Naming Ceremony at Register Office Saturday 132.77 132.77 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
Naming Ceremony at Approved Premises Monday - Friday 163.40 163.40 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
Naming Ceremony at Approved Premises Saturday 255.32 255.32 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
Naming Ceremony at Approved Premises Sunday 224.68 224.68 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
Naming Ceremony at Home or other Premises Monday - Friday 199.15 199.15 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
Naming Ceremony at Home or other Premises Saturday 306.38 306.38 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
Naming Ceremony at Home or other Premises Sunday 260.42 260.42 Changed at 1st Jan 2011

Renewal of Vows
Renewal of Vows at Register Office Monday - Friday 102.13 102.13
Renewal of Vows at Register Office Saturday 132.77 132.77
Renewal of Vows at Approved Premises Monday - Friday 163.40 163.40
Renewal of Vows at Approved Premises Saturday 255.32 255.32
Renewal of Vows at Approved Premises Sunday 224.68 224.68
Renewal of Vows at Home or other Premises Monday - Friday 199.15 199.15
Renewal of Vows at Home or other Premises Saturday 306.38 306.38
Renewal of Vows at Home or other Premises Sunday 260.42 260.42

Authority for setting non-statutory fees and charges is delegated to the 
Manager of the Registration service.  The charges for 2009/2010 are subject 
to further review in line with market conditions

63

Page 79



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

REGISTRATION (continued)

Funerals
Civil Funeral (meet at Register Office) 135.00 135.00
Civil Funeral (meet at Client's home) 175.00 175.00
Civil Funeral (scatter ashes) 65.00 65.00

Premises
Approved Premises 3 year licence 1440.00 1440.00
Approved Premises alteration to existing licence, admin fee NO CHARGE NO CHARGE
Approved Premises additional site visit due to change in existing licence NO CHARGE NO CHARGE

Citizenship
Private Citizenship Ceremony 50.00 50.00
Private Citizenship Ceremony - per additional applicant 25.00 25.00

80.00 80.00

Statutory Fees
Civil Partnership Notice 33.50 33.50
Marriage Notice 33.50 33.50
Marriage or Civil Partnership at the Register Office (includes certificate) 43.50 43.50
Copy of birth Certificate  from current Register SHORT 3.50 3.50
Copy of birth Certificate from current Register LONG 3.50 3.50
Copy of birth Certificate  from deposited Register SHORT 5.50 5.50
Copy of birth Certificate from deposited Register LONG 9.00 9.00
Copy of Certificate (death, marriage) from current Register 3.50 3.50
Copy of Certificate (death, marriage) from deposited Register 9.00 9.00
Copy of Certificate (civil partnership) ordered in advance 3.50 3.50
Copy of Certificate (civil partnership) ordered after the date 7.00 7.00
Registration of building for worship 28.00 28.00
Registration of building for solemnization of marriage 120.00 120.00
General Search (indexes) 18.00 18.00
Attendance for Housebound notice of marriage/civil partnership 47.00 47.00
Attendance for Housebound marriage/civil partnership 47.00 47.00
Entering notice of marriage/civil partnership Registrar General's Licence 3.00 3.00
Attending marriage/civil partnership by Registrar General's Licence 2.00 2.00

Other Fees
Nationality Checking Service Single Application (adult) 48.00 48.00 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
NCS Husband and Wife Application (apply at same time) 69.44 69.44 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
NCS Family (Husband & Wife and up to 2 children) (apply at same time) 88.85 88.85 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
NCS Family (One parent and up to 2 children) (apply at same time) 71.48 71.48 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
NCS Family (One parent and up to 3 children) (apply at same time) 94.98 94.98 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
NCS Family (Extra children on parents) 23.48 23.48 Changed at 1st Jan 2011
NCS Applicant under 18 who apply separately from parent 23.48 23.48 Changed at 1st Jan 2011

Sale of the Edited Register in data format 

£ 20 plus £1.50 for 
each 1,000 entries 
(or remaining part of 
1,000 entries)

Sale of the Edited Register in printed format 

£10 plus £5 for each 
1,000 entries (or 
remaining part of 
1,000 entries) 

Letter for proof of registration 20.00

Group Citizenship Ceremony - per applicant (stat fee recovered from Home 
Office)

64

Page 80



SERVICE 2010/2011 2011/2012 Comments
Current              
Charges Proposed Charges

£ £

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2011/2012

Update at February 2011

MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS, CREWE

Room Hire
Weekdays

Council Chamber - half day 63.55 65.90
Council Chamber - full day 105.58 109.48
Council Chamber - evening 90.20 93.54
East Committee Room - half day 42.03 43.58
East Committee Room - full day 63.55 65.90
East Committee Room - evening 53.30 55.27
West Committee Room - half day 42.03 43.58
West Committee Room - full day 63.55 65.90
West Committee Room - evening 53.30 55.27
Committee Room No 3 - half day 26.65 27.64
Committee Room No 3 - full day 36.90 38.27
Committee Room No 3 - evening 31.78 32.95

Saturdays
Council Chamber - half day 174.25 180.70
Council Chamber - full day 389.50 403.91
East Committee Room - half day 100.45 104.17
East Committee Room - full day 221.40 229.59
West Committee Room - half day 100.45 104.17
West Committee Room - full day 221.40 229.59
Committee Room No 3 - half day 63.55 65.90

Sundays and Bank Holidays
Council Chamber - half day 194.75 201.96
Council Chamber - full day 430.50 446.43
East Committee Room - half day 100.45 104.17
East Committee Room - full day 221.40 229.59
West Committee Room - half day 100.45 104.17
West Committee Room - full day 221.40 229.59

Hire of rooms for weddings 246.00 255.10

DELAMERE HOUSE, CREWE

Room Hire
Floor 2 conference room 51.25 53.15
Floor 3 conference room 36.90 38.27

MACCLESFIELD TOWN HALL

Room Hire
Weekdays - daytime per hour

Capesthorne Room 20.50 21.26
Assembly Room 20.50 21.26
Council Chamber 15.38 15.94
Tatton Room 15.38 15.94
Silk Room 15.38 15.94

Weekdays - evening per hour
Capesthorne Room 25.63 26.57
Assembly Room 30.75 31.89
Council Chamber 20.50 21.26
Tatton Room 20.50 21.26
Silk Room 20.50 21.26

Weekends - daytime per hour
Capesthorne Room 35.88 37.20
Assembly Room 35.88 37.20
Council Chamber 25.63 26.57
Tatton Room 25.63 26.57
Silk Room 25.63 26.57

Weekends - evening per hour
Capesthorne Room 41.00 42.52
Assembly Room 41.00 42.52
Council Chamber 30.75 31.89
Tatton Room 30.75 31.89
Silk Room 30.75 31.89

Kitchen/Use of Room as bar 35.88 37.20

LOCAL TAX COLLECTION COSTS 0.00

Summons 50.00 50.00
Liability Orders 40.00 40.00

0.00
GENERAL NOTES

The proposed 2011/12 charges for Municipal 
Buildings Crewe, Delamere House and 

Macclesfield Town Hall are for approval by the 
Portfolio Holder

Prices quoted include VAT, where applicable, unless otherwise stated.

Charitable organisations receive free room hire up to a maximum of 4 times  per 
6 month period

Proposed fees are subject to approval by the Magistrates Court and could be 
changed

65

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



 
FORWARD PLAN 1 MARCH 2011 - 30 JUNE 2011 

 
This Plan sets out the key decisions which the Executive expect to take over the next four months. 
The Plan is rolled forward every month. It will next be published in mid March and will then contain 
all key decisions expected to be taken between 1 April and 31 July 2011.  Key decisions are 
defined in the Councils Constitution. 
 
Reports relevant to key decisions, and any listed background documents may be viewed at any of 
the Councils Offices/Information Centres 6 days before the decision is to be made.  Copies of, or 
extracts from these documents may be obtained on the payment of a reasonable fee from the 
following address:- 
 
Democratic Services Team 
Cheshire East Council , 
c/o Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach Cheshire CW11 1HZ 
Telephone:  01270 686463 
 
However, it is not possible to make available for viewing or to supply copies of reports or 
documents, the publication of which is restricted due to confidentiality of the information contained. 
 
A decision notice for each key decision is published within 6 days of it having been made.  This is 
open for public inspection on the Council's Website, Council Information Centres and Council 
Offices. 
 
The law and the Council's Constitution provides for urgent key decisions to be made.  A decision 
notice will be published for these in exactly the same way. 
 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 83



 
Forward Plan 1 March 2011 to 30 June 2011 

 

Key Decision Decisions to be Taken Decision 
Maker 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Relevant 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

How to make 
representation to 
the decision made 

CE10/11-68 
Establishment 
of a Pupil 
Referral Unit 
(Short Stay 
School) 

To agree the setting up of a 
Department for Education 
Registered Pupil Referral Unit. 

Cabinet 14 Feb 2011 School Forum, 
Headteacher 
Associations. 
 
 

Children and 
Families 

Lorraine Butcher, 
Director of Children 
and Families 
 

CE10/11-74 
Shared Assets 

To formally approve a 
provisional agreement made 
between Cheshire East and 
Cheshire West and Chester 
Borough Councils regarding the 
disaggregation of various 
property assets following local 
government reorganisation. 

Cabinet 14 Feb 2011 Through officer 
working groups from 
both Councils. 
 
 

Corporate Lisa Quinn, Borough 
Treasurer and Head 
of Assets (Section 
151 Officer) 
 

CE10/11-76 
Interim Policy 
on the Release 
of Housing 
Land 

To approve the interim policy on 
the release of housing land. 

Cabinet 14 Feb 2011 Widespread 
consultation has 
already been carried 
out and details will be 
appended to the 
Cabinet report. 
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity 
Scrutiny 8 
February 2011 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

P
age 84



 
 
Key Decision Decisions to be Taken Decision 

Maker 
Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Relevant 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

How to make 
representation to 
the decision made 

CE10/11-77 
Interim 
Planning 
Statement on 
Affordable 
Housing 

Approval of Interim Planning 
Statement on Affordable 
Housing. 

Cabinet 14 Feb 2011 Widespread 
consultation has 
already been carried 
out and details will be 
appended to the 
Cabinet report. 
 
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity 
Scrutiny 8 
February 2011 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

CE10/11-79 
Proposed 
Closure of 
Macclesfield 
High School 
and the  
Establishment 
of an 11-16 
Academy for 
September 
2011 

To approve the publication of 
statutory notices on the proposal 
to close the school with effect 
from 31 August 2011, conditional 
upon the establishment of an 11-
16 academy on the same site. 

Cabinet 14 Feb 2011 Formal statutory 
consultation has taken 
place between 8 
November 2010 and 
14 January 2011. 
 
 

Children and 
Families 

Lorraine Butcher, 
Director of Children 
and Families 
 

P
age 85



 
 
Key Decision Decisions to be Taken Decision 

Maker 
Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Relevant 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

How to make 
representation to 
the decision made 

CE10/11-81 
Business 
Planning 
Process 
2011/14 

To approve the Business 
Planning Report for 2011/14 
incorporating updated budget 
and policy proposals together 
with the Capital Programme. 

Cabinet 14 Feb 2011 All members and a 
range of local 
stakeholders including 
PCT’s, Parish 
Council’s, Social Care 
representatives, 
businesses, Trades 
Unions, and the 
Schools Forum; with 
the public via the 
internet and libraries. 
 
 

Corporate Lisa Quinn, Borough 
Treasurer and Head 
of Assets (Section 
151 Officer) 
 

CE10/11-65 
Adult Services 
Charging 
Policy 

To amend the charging policy 
and scheme of charges to 
reduce subsidy and to implement 
charges for services. 

Cabinet 14 Mar 2011 Press release, public 
consultation events, 
web submission, 
correspondence, 
notices to service 
users and carers. 
 
 

Health and Adult 
Social Care 10 
February 2011 

Phil Lloyd, Director 
of Adult, Community 
Health and 
Wellbeing Services 
 

CE10/11-67 
The Cheshire 
East Economic 
Development 
Strategy 

To approve the Economic 
Development Strategy. 

Cabinet 14 Mar 2011 Meetings with key 
stakeholders, Parish 
Councils, Local Area 
Partnerships, 
Chambers of 
Commerce and 
businesses;  website 
consultation. 
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity 8 
February 2011 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

P
age 86



 
 
Key Decision Decisions to be Taken Decision 

Maker 
Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Relevant 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

How to make 
representation to 
the decision made 

CE10/11-72 
Adult Services 
Transport 

To consider the provision of 
commissioned transport and/or 
to increase the price to the 
customer in order to eliminate 
significant subsidy. 

Cabinet 14 Mar 2011 Press release, public 
consultation events, 
web submission and 
email/letter 
correspondence, user 
group briefings, bill 
flyers to service users 
and carers. 
 
 

Health and Adult 
Social Care 6 
January 

Phil Lloyd, Director 
of Adult, Community 
Health and 
Wellbeing Services 
 

CE10/11-82 
Five Year 
Carbon 
Management 
Plan 

To approve the implementation 
of projects in the carbon 
management plan so as to 
achieve the aspirational target of 
saving 25% of the council’s 
carbon emissions based on the 
baseline year of 2008/09, and to 
authorise officers to take any 
necessary action. 

Cabinet 14 Mar 2011 Carbon Management 
Programme Board. 
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

CE10/11-83 
Establishment 
of a Corporate 
Parenting 
Strategy 

To approve the implementation 
of this strategy across the 
Borough and to authorise 
officers to take any necessary 
action. 

Cabinet 14 Mar 2011 With staff and with the 
Corporate Parenting 
Board. 
 
 

Children and 
Family Services 

Lorraine Butcher, 
Director of Children 
and Families 
 

CE10/11-85 
Transformation 
of Waste and 
Recycling 
Collection 
Services 

To approve proposals for waste 
collection services, to improve 
the waste and recycling 
collection services provided to 
residents, and to authorise 
officers to take any necessary 
action. 

Cabinet 14 Mar 2011 With external technical 
consultants, unions 
and staff within waste 
recycling, and material 
processing contractors. 
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

P
age 87



 
 
Key Decision Decisions to be Taken Decision 

Maker 
Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Relevant 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

How to make 
representation to 
the decision made 

CE10/11-87 
Assets - Place 
Shaping 

To approve a corporate landlord 
approach to asset management, 
release of a portfolio of land for 
affordable housing development, 
and to proceed with further 
exploration of an asset backed 
vehicle to deliver housing and 
regeneration. 

Cabinet 14 Mar 2011 Extensive internal 
consultation. 
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

CE10/11-49 
Future 
Operation of 
Crewe Lyceum 
Theatre and 
Knutsford 
Cinema 

To decide on the future running 
and preferred operating model 
for both venues 

Cabinet 11 Apr 2011 Voice for Crewe, local 
community groups, 
Crewe Charter 
Trustees and Town 
Councils. 
 
 

Corporate Guy Kilminster, 
Head of Health and 
Wellbeing Services 
 

CE10/11-66 
Draft Local 
Transport Plan 
Implementation 
Plan 

To approve the draft Local 
Transport Implementation Plan 
following public consultation. 

Cabinet 11 Apr 2011 Public consultation to 
include transport and 
environmental groups, 
neighbouring 
authorities, Parish 
Councils, bus and train 
operators, Local Area 
Partnerships. 
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity 8 
February 2011 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

P
age 88



 
 
Key Decision Decisions to be Taken Decision 

Maker 
Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Relevant 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

How to make 
representation to 
the decision made 

CE10/11-80 
Determination 
of Admission 
Arrangements 
for September 
2012 and 
Subsequent 
Years 

To approve proposed school 
admission arrangements 
commencing September 2012 
and to authorise officers to take 
all necessary actions to 
implement the required 
notification. 

Cabinet 11 Apr 2011 Statutory consultation 
between 1 January 
and 1 March 2011. 
 
 

Children and 
Families 

Lorraine Butcher, 
Director of Children 
and Families 
 

CE10/11-86 
Alcohol Harm 
Reduction and 
Minimum Unit 
Pricing 

To agree to support the regional 
and sub-regional lobbying for a 
minimum unit price for alcohol 
and to authorise officers to take 
any necessary action. 

Cabinet 11 Apr 2011 Sub regional Leaders 
and Chief Executives. 
 
 

Health and Adult 
Social Care 

Phil Lloyd, Director 
of Adult, Community 
Health and 
Wellbeing Services 
 

CE10/11-78 
Wilson 
Bowden 
Development 
Agreement 

To approve the final terms and 
conditions contained in the 
revised Development Agreement 
relating to Macclesfield Town 
Centre. 

Cabinet 3 May 2011  
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

CE10/11-61 
Commercial 
Operating 
Models for 
Council-wide 
Provider 
Services 

To consider the business case 
for developing a local authority 
trading company for Council run 
provider services, compared to 
other options. 

Cabinet 6 Jun 2011 With staff, Unions and 
service users. 
 
 

Corporate Ceri Harrison, Head 
of Corporate 
Improvement 
 

P
age 89



 
 
Key Decision Decisions to be Taken Decision 

Maker 
Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Relevant 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

How to make 
representation to 
the decision made 

CE10/11-62 
Transfer and 
Devolution of 
Services and 
Functions to 
Town and 
Parish 
Councils 

To receive an update on the 
project and to approve any 
points of negotiation reached. 

Cabinet 6 Jun 2011 With Town and Parish 
Councils, local ward 
members, staff and 
unions. 
 
 

Sustainable 
Communities 

Ceri Harrison, Head 
of Corporate 
Improvement 
 

CE10/11-64 
Whole System 
Commissioning 

To agree to the implementation 
and trial of integrated whole 
system commissioning following 
GP consortia agreement for 
Adults, Children, Health and 
Wellbeing. 

Cabinet 6 Jun 2011 With GP consortia. 
 
 

Health and Adult 
Social Care, 
Children and 
Families 

Phil Lloyd, Director 
of Adult, Community 
Health and 
Wellbeing Services 
 

CE10/11-69 
Libraries 
Services 
Strategy 
Development 

To determine the approach to 
the delivery of library services. 

Cabinet 6 Jun 2011 Staff, customers, Ward 
Members, Town and 
Parish Councils by 
means of meetings, 
notices and briefings. 
 
 

Corporate 
Scrutiny 1 
February 2011 

Guy Kilminster, 
Head of Health and 
Wellbeing Services 
 

CE10/11-84 
Highways 
Services 
Procurement 

To approve the selection of the 
preferred bidder to deliver 
highways services from October 
2011 and to authorise officers to 
take any necessary action. 

Cabinet 6 Jun 2011 With bidders via the 
competitive dialogue 
process, staff, 
stakeholder groups 
and unions in writing 
and at meetings. 
 
 

Environment and 
Prosperity; 
Transformation of 
Highways 
Services Sub 
Cttee 

John Nicholson, 
Strategic Director 
Places 
 

P
age 90


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Work Programme Progress Report
	Work programme Mar 2011

	6 Libraries - Customer Points
	8 Fees and Charges
	9 Forward Plan - Extracts

